AGREEMENT FOR THE PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE SERVICES INCLUDING
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS OF ELEVATORS AND ESCALATORS AT OCA ASEANA
BUILDING FOR CY 2025

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

This Agreement for the procurement of PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE SERVICES
INCLUDING REPLACEMENT OF PARTS OF ELEVATORS AND ESCALATORS AT OCA
ASEANA BUILDING, entered into in Pasay City, Philippines, on , between
the:

DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS, (hereafter, the PROCURING
ENTITY), with principal office address at 2330 Roxas Blvd., Pasay City,
1300 Metro Manila, represented by its Undersecretary and Alternate
Head of the Procuring Entity (HOPE) HONORABLE CHARLES C.
JOSE,

and

DEX INTL. CO. (hereinafter, the CONTRACTOR), a company duly
organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the
Philippines, as evidenced by the submitted Security and Exchange
Commission (SEC) dated October 26, 1998 as ANNEX A, with business
address at No.1 Kalintaw St. Cor. JP. Rizal, Brgy. San Roque, Proj. 4,
Cubao Quezon City represented by MR. MARK ANTHONY
AGGABAO, who is duly authorized to enter into this Agreement
pursuant to the Secretary’s Certificate dated 20 December 2024, copy
of which is attached as ANNEX B and made an integral part of this
AGREEMENT.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the PROCURING ENTITY invited bids for the procurement of the Department’s
PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE SERVICES INCLUDING REPLACEMENT OF PARTS OF
ELEVATORS AND ESCALATORS AT OCA ASEANA BUILDING from January to December
2025 has accepted a bid by the CONTRACTOR to provide the said services in the amount of
One Million Nine Hundred Ninety-Two Thousand Pesos (PhP 1,992,000.00) only,
(hereinafter, the Contract Price) inclusive of all applicable taxes and other lawful charges.

WHEREAS, this Agreement, undertaken pursuant to DFA Bids and Awards Committee BAC
Resolution No. HO-706-24 dated 19 December 2024, and Notice of Award (ANNEX “C"),
complies with the applicable provisions of Republic Act No. 9184 and its Implementing Rules
and Regulations;

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the foregoing premises, the PARTIES agree
as follows:

1. The relevant definitions and provisions in the Philippine Bidding Documents which are
not otherwise provided herein or in any of the annexes to this Agreement shall form
part of the contract;

2. The following Annexes are also attached and made integral parts of this Agreement:
2.1. Annex “D” - Quotation Received

2.2. Annex “E” - Certificate of Availability of Funds (CAF)
2.3. Annex “F” - Terms of Reference



2.4. Annex “G” - General Conditions of the Contract
2.5. Annex “H” - Special Conditions of the Contract
2.6. Annex “I” - Mayor’s Permit

2.7. Annex “J” - Income Tax Return

In case of conflict or inconsistencies between or among the provisions of this
Agreement and any of the documents annexed to this Agreement, the provisions of
the Terms of Reference (ANNEX “F”) shall be controlling.

3.  The CONTRACTOR shall deliver the goods and services to the PROCURING
ENTITY within the period prescribed in the Terms of Reference.

4. The CONTRACTOR shall ensure that each of its personnel/employees assigned to
enter and perform work in the premises of the Procuring Entity and to partake in the
execution and implementation of this Agreement shall execute and sign a Non
Disclosure Agreement to be submitted to the Procuring Entity prior to the
commencement of their services. Both Parties hereby agree to keep confidential all
information obtained in connection with this Agreement, including any technical
drawings and plans, and will implement and maintain safeguards to further ensure
and protect the confidentiality of such information. Such confidential information shall
not, without the prior written consent of the Procuring Entity, be disclosed or used for
purposes other than those necessary for implementing the objectives of this
Agreement. This duty of confidentiality shall survive the duration of this Agreement.

5. For and in consideration of the performance of services, the PROCURING ENTITY
shall pay the CONTRACTOR the Contract Price in the amount of One Million Nine
Hundred Ninety-Two Thousand Pesos (PhP 1,992,000.00) by bank transfer from
the Land Bank of the Philippines (LBP) through a List of Due and Demandable
Accounts Payable (LDDAP) scheme within thirty (30) working days from receipt of
the invoice and complete supporting documents. The terms of payment shall be in
accordance with the provisions stated in item “X” of the Terms of Reference, which is
attached to and made an integral part of this Agreement.

6. Inview of the payment through LDDAP, the Contractor shall provide the following to
the Procuring Agency:

Account Name:
Account Number:
Bank Name:

Bank Branch/Address:

7. The Contractor shall issue an official receipt to the Procuring Agency for the payment
made, as proof and acknowledgment of receipt of such payment.

8. This Agreement shall be effective upon compliance with the issued Notice To Proceed
(NTP) or upon the signing of this Agreement for a period of twelve (12) months, or until
compliance by both Parties of their respective undertakings including the expiration of
the Warranties hereunder, whichever occurs last, unless earlier terminated.

9. This Agreement shall be binding on the parties’ respective successors or assigns.
10. The general provisions of this Agreement are as follows:
a. Dispute Resolution. — The Parties shall exert their best effort/s to amicably
resolve and settle in good faith any dispute arising out of or in relation to this

Agreement through negotiations. In the event that an amicable settlement
cannot be reached within sixty (60) days from the date on which either Party
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has served written notice thereof on the other party, the Parties agree to settle
the matter with finality by submitting the same for arbitration in accordance
with the Philippine Dispute Resolution Center, Inc.’s (PDRCI) rules and
regulations, and shall be governed by Philippine law. The arbitration
proceedings, including all records, documents, pleadings, orders and
judgments filed or rendered in pursuant thereto, shall be kept confidential and
shall be in the English language. The seat and venue of arbitration shall be
Pasay City, Metro Manila, Philippines to the exclusion of all other venues.
Nothing in this Agreement shall prevent the Parties from applying to a
Philippine court of a competent jurisdiction for provisional or interim measures
or injunctive relief as may be necessary to safeguard the property or rights, as
may be the subject matter of the dispute.

. Governing Law and Jurisdiction. — This Agreement shall be governed,
construed, and enforced in accordance with Philippine law, rules, and
regulations.

Liability of the Contractor - The Contractor’s liability under this Contract
shall be as provided by the laws of the Republic of the Philippines.

No Employer-Employee Relationship - This Contract does not establish any
employer-empioyee relationship between the DFA, the Contractor, being an
independent contractor, and the latter's employees, agents, representatives,
or subcontractors.

Indemnity - The Contractor shall hold the DFA free and harmless from, and
hereby binds and obligates itself to indemnify the DFA for, any and all
liabilities, losses, damages, injuries including death, claims, demands, suits,
proceedings, judgments, awards, fines, penalties, and all expenses, legal or
otherwise, of whatever kind and nature arising from and by reason of this
Contract, due to the fault, negligence, act, omission, delays, conduct, breach
of trust, or non-observance or violation of any provision of this Contract by the
Contractor and/or of its employees, agents, representatives, or sub-contractor.

Force Majeure - The DFA and the Contractor shall not be liable in any way
whatsoever for delays or failure in the performance resulting from acts beyond
their reasonable control, which may not be overcome by due diligence. Such
acts shall include but not be limited to acts of God, strikes, lock outs, labor
disputes, material shortages, riots, war, governmental regulation imposed after
the fact, flood, fire, earthquake, power outages or other such natural disasters.
The obligation of the DFA and the Contractor in so far as they are affected by
such occurrence, shall be suspended during the continuance of any in ability
so caused, and such inability shall not be a breach of this Contract.

. Waiver of Rights - No failure, omission or delay of any of the Parties in
exercising any of its right, privileges and remedies hereunder shall operate as
a waiver thereof. No waiver or departure from the terms of this Contract shall
be valid unless made in writing and signed by the Party's authorized
representative. Such waiver shall be effective only in the specific instance and
for the purpose for which it is given.

Neither party nor any of its officers, directors, managers, employees, agents,
and representatives shall be liable to the other party or any of its officers,
directors, managers, employees, agents, and representatives for any loss,
liability, damage or expense arising out of or in connection with the
performance of any services contemplated in this Agreement, unless such
loss, liability, damage or expense shall be proven to result directly from the
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18.

19.

willful misconduct or negligence of such officer, director, manager, employee,
agent, or representative.

Any other contract or agreement entered into by the Contractor and a third
party for the implementation of this Agreement, shall be exclusively between
such parties, to the exclusion of the Procuring Entity. The Contractor warrants
that it shall hold free and harmiess the Procuring Entity from any and all such
suits, and in no event shall it be held liable to such third parties for any
special, incidental, indirect, consequential or punitive damages relating to the
conduct or completion of the project.

Both parties warrant that they have not assigned and will not assign to any
third party any cause of action, obligation, or demand of any nature
whatsoever relating to any matter covered by this Agreement without the prior
written consent of the other party.

k. This Agreement, the GCC, Special Conditions of the Contract (SCC) and the

Terms of Rerefence encapsulate the full agreement between the Parties and
any subsequent alteration, modification or amendment of the aforementioned
documents or any of their provisions shall be subject to mutual consent of
both Parties and shall be made in writing.

Any amendment of the Contract shall be mutually agreed upon by the Parties in
writing.

The invalidity in whole or in part of any clause in these terms and conditions shall not
affect the validity of the remainder of such clause of these terms and conditions. If any
term or condition of this Contract is declared invalid or contrary to law, the other
terms or conditions that are not covered by such declaration shall remain valid and
binding. The Parties shall amend the term or condition declared invalid or contrary to
law, to conform to the subject and objective thereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties through their authorized representatives hereto have

signed this AGREEMENT on , in.Pasay City, Metro Manila.
For the Procuring Entity: For the Contractor:
DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS DEX INTL. CO.
U - St
By: HON. CHARLES C. JOSE By: MARK ANTHONY AGGABAO
Undersecretary and Alternate Head of the Authorized Representative

Procuring Entity

WITNESSES
= A
AT N FRLAN [ ARE B
Chief Accountant DEX INTL. CO.

/bFZ(



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Republic of the Philippines QUEZON C{'ﬁ3 0 JAN 2025

BEFORE ME, a NOTARY PUBLIC for and in the City of Pasay, Philippines, on ,
personally appeared HONORABLE CHARLES C. JOSE, Undersecretary and Alternate
Head of the Procuring Entity of the Department of Foreign Affairs and MR. MARK ANTHONY
AGGABAO, Authorized Representative of DEX INTL. CO., known to me to be the same
persons who executed the foregoing AGREEMENT FOR THE PREVENTIVE
MAINTENANCE SERVICES INCLUDING REPLACEMENT OF PARTS OF ELEVATORS
AND ESCALATORS AT OCA ASEANA BUILDING for CY 2025 which instrument consists of

pages including the page on which this acknowledgment is written and the Annexes
attached thereto, all pages of which have been signed by said PARTIES and their witnesses,
and who acknowledged to me that the same is their free and voluntary act and deed and of
the entities they represent.

The Philippine Government-Issued ID of the Parties were exhibited to me, the same bearing:

NAME ID No. PLACE OF ISSUE | DATE OF ISSUE
CHARLES C. JOSE DEOVAIACHA | HAMMLA NS IYE
MARK ANTHONY AGGABAO  |D19-15-000975| QUEZON CITY 01-10-2023

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed my notarial seal on the
day, year and in the place above written.

Doc. No. _0? ’g
Page No. _é)_l]&

Book No. ) ,
Series of ’ |
_WL( ATTY, UNDOTAR?(R SSC-:MONTENEGRO

My ommission expire on Dec. 31, 2025
Admin, Matter No. NP-067 (2024-2025)
PTR No. 5555358 01/03/2024-Q.C.
IBP OR No. 397268 01/05/2024-Q.C
S . . ROLL No. 68465
'wLt Lompliance No. VII-0021672 valid until Aprif 1 2%
Unit 312 Acre Bidg. 137 Malakas St. Brgy. Centr:ﬁQu:z'ozr? Cit,



Repubiic of the Philippines
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
SEC Building, EDSA, Mandaluyong City
Metro Manila

S.E.C. Reg. No. 3199816271

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that the annexed

Articles of Partnership of:

DEX INTL. CO.

been presented to the Commission at _ 2323  o’clock in the _afternoon
the _26th day of _Qct. ,19 98 , according to Entry No._ 27317
Voiume ¥I , of the Day Book and duly recorded in Folio 10

Ne. 7317 Inscnption Ne. 1 , Volume 1351 of
Book of Partnership of the Securities and Exchange Commisslon,

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOQF, 1 have hereunto set my hand and caused the
of this Commxsslon to be affixed at ‘VIandaluyong City, Metro Manila,
‘ppines, this 22 day of October ~ Nineteen Hundred and

SONTA M. BALLO
birector

Corporate and Legal Department

Authorlzed Representahve




REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

SEC Building, EDSA, Greenhills
City of Mandaluyong, Metre Manila

COMPANY REG. NO. A199816271

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS:

This is to certify that the annexed

Amended Articles of Partnership of

DEX INTL. CO.

has been presented to the Commission at 1:30 o’clock in the afternoon of
the 21% day of January, 2013, according to Entry No. 193523 of Volume
XVIII of the Day Book and duly recorded in Folio 10 Leaf No. 63317
Inscription No. (6) Volume No. 1351 of the Book of Partnership of the
Securities and Exchange Commission.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have set my hand and caused the seal
of this Commission to be affixed to this Certificate at Mandaluyong City,
Metro Manila, Philippines, this 24§ #& _ day of January, Twenty Thirteen.

<

FEI}%?;INAND B. SALES

Acting Director
Company Registration and Monitoring Department

Authorized Reprgsen tative




REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES)
CITY MUNICIPALITY OF QUEZON CITY) S.S.

PARTNERSHIP SECRETARY CERTIFICATE

I, Edison A. Bernales, of legal age, Filipino, with postal address at 12-E JCRV Bldg. Tomas
Morato Ave. cor. Don A. Roces Ave. Brgy Laging Handa, Q.C., as HR Manager of DEX
INTERNATIONAL CO., with office address at #1 Kalantiaw St. cor. J.P. Rizal Ave., Brgy. San Roque
Project 4, Cubao, Quezon City., do hereby certify that the following is a true and correct copy of a
resolution duly approved at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of DEX INTERNATIONAL CO.,
held at the main office on the 19th day of December 2024, and that said resolution is in full force and effect
and has not been revoked, and reads as follows:

“RESOLVED AS IT IS HERBY RESOLVED, that MARK ANTHONY AGGABAOQO, whose
signature appears below, be granted full power and authority to participate, make, sign, execute, deliver, and
receive the contract agreement and any all documents and other writings of whatever nature or kind, transact,
execute and perform any all acts necessary with Department of Foreign Affairs with Project Title of
“Preventive Maintenance Services including Replacement of Parts of Elevators and Escalators at
OCA ASEANA Building”

I hereby certify to the correctness of the foregoing resolution and that the same is existing and has
not been suspended, amended, modified or revoked.

MARK ANTHONY AGGABA_,Q’F/_)—@L—/ N

20 DEC 0%
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, [ have hereunto set my hand this day of
at Quezon City Philippines.

EDISON A. %ERN ALES

HR Manager, Dex International Co.
Affiant

Corporate Secretary Attested to by:




20 DEC 12014

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me this day of ~at Quezon
City, affiants exhibiting to me their corresponding government issued identification:

Name Govt Issued IDs Date Issued Place of Issue
Alex V. Bernales Passport — P5643067A 01/17/2018 Manila City
Edison A. Bernales Passport — P0117233C 05/17/2022 Metro Manila
Mark Anthony Aggabao  Driver’s License — D19-15-000975  01/10/2023 Quezon City

Name of Notary Public

Serial No, of Commission_____

Notary Public for Until

Roll of Attorney’s No.:

PTR No.___[date issued], [pluce issued]
IBP No.___ [date issued], [place issued]

Doc. No. __5(/

Page No. .
Book No ATT¥ LINDA ADRJANG-MONTENEGRO
Seri f'zoii’—bl NOTARY PUBLIC
eriesorT20_____ My Commission expire on Dec. 31, 2025
901,7 Admin, Matter No, NP-067 (2024-2025)
PTR No. 5555358 01/03/2024-Q.C.

L HBP OR No, 397268 01/05/2024-Q.C.
ROCLL No. 68465
MCLE Compliance No. VH-0021672 valid until Aprit 14, 2025
Unit 312 Acre Blog. 137 Malakos St. Brgy. Central, Quezon City



E‘ " KAGAWARAN NG UGNAYANG PANLABAS

BAQONG PILIWLAS

DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS Q ¢&|

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE
BAC Resolution No. HO-706-24

RESOLUTION RECOMMENDING, BY REFERENDUM, AWARD OF CONTRACT
UNDER SECTION 50 (DIRECT CONTRACTING) FOR THE PROCUREMENT FOR
THE PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE SERVICES (PMS) INCLUDING
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS OF THE ELEVATORS AND ESCALATORS AT THE
OFFICE OF CONSULAR AFFAIRS (OCA) ASEANA BUILDING FOR CY 2025

WHEREAS, the Office of Asset Management and Support Services (“OAMSS”)
intends to procure Preventive Maintenance Services (“PMS”) including replacement
of parts of the Sakura brand elevators and Journey Brand escalators at the Office of
Consular Affairs (‘OCA”) Aseana Building for CY 2025;

WHEREAS, the procurement of Preventive Maintenance Services (“PMS")
including replacement of parts of the elevators and escalators at OCA Aseana Building
for CY 2025 with an Approved Budget for the Contract (“ABC") of Two Million Pesos
(PhP 2,000,000.00) only, is included in the National Expenditure Program (“NEP”) for
FY 2025 chargeable against OAMSS’ FY MOOE, is included in the Department's
Indicative Annual Procurement Plan for (“Indicative APP”) FY 2025;

WHEREAS, Section 50 of the 2016 Revised implementing Rules and
Regulations (“IRR”) of Republic Act (“RA”) No. 9184, otherwise known as the
“Government Procurement Reform Act of 2003”, states that Direct Contracting may be
resorted to under any of the following conditions, inter alia: (c) Those sold by an
exclusive dealer or manufacturer, which does not have sub-dealers selling at lower
prices and for which no suitable substitute can be obtained and more advantageous
terms to the Government;

WHEREAS, after conducting a thorough survey of the industry and determining
the supply source/s, the end-user unit determined that there is no suitable substitute
in the market that can be obtained at more advantageous terms;

WHEREAS, the OAMSS submitted to Bids and Awards Committee (‘BAC”) the
quotation from DEX International Company for the procurement of Preventive
Maintenance Services (“PMS”) including replacement of parts of the elevators and
escalators at OCA Aseana Building for CY 2025 in the amount of One Million Nine
Hundred Ninety — Two Thousand Pesos (PhP 1,992,000.00) only;

WHEREAS, DEX International Company, is the Authorized Distributor to
promote, negotiate, tender sell, exhibit and responsible for the after-sale service in
behalf of E-feng in the region of the Philippines for sale of the products of Sakura
Elevators and is the exclusive parts and service provider of Sakura Elevators per
Certification issued by E-Feng Machinery Engineering Co., LTD. on 08 January 2024
which for five (5) years;

2330 Roxas Bivd., Pasay City, 1300 Phillppines
Tel. No. 834 - 4000
www.dfa.gov.ph



Page 2 of BAC Resolution No. HO-706-24

" WHEREAS, DEX International Company is also the authorized exclusive
distributor in the Philippines for the complete line of “Journey” brand elevator per
authorization letter issued by Suzhou Journey Elevator Co., Ltd. dated 23 November
2023 and valid until 23 November 2028;

WHEREAS, the BAC, after taking into consideration all relevant factors, finds
that the awarding of the procurement of procurement of Preventive Maintenance
Services (“PMS”) including replacement of parts of the elevators and escalators at
OCA Aseana Building for CY 2025 from the DEX International Company, may be
done under Section 50(c) of the 2016 revised IRR of RA 9184,

NOW, THEREFORE, we, the Members of the Bids and Awards Committee of
the Department, RESOLVE to RECOMMEND to the Alternate Head of the Procuring
Entity (“Alternate HoPE”) the resort to Section 50 (Direct Contracting) as the
alternative method of procurement for the procurement of Preventive Maintenance
Services (“PMS”) including replacement of parts of the elevators and escalators at
OCA Aseana Building for CY 2025 from DEX International Company, subject to the
abovementioned requirements, and provided that existing auditing rules and
regulations shall be strictly observed by the end-user.

ADOPTED, this 19" day of December 2024, Pasay City.

BAC Chairperson

}IJINSTON DEAN S. ALMEDA
BAC Vice Chairperson

MARCO ANGELO FELIX L. LOPEZ
BAC Member

ATRICK JOHN U. HILADO

Representative of the End-user
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Approved: '
By the Authority of the Secretary for Foreign Affairs:

Ql«u’b‘w.‘ Q. \5“‘%‘“—-—
CHARLES C. JOSE
Undersecretary
and Alternate Head of the Procuring Entity



= DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS
&f KAGAWARAN NG UGNAYANG PANLABAS ‘

RAOONGD PILIPRIAS

NOTICE OF AWARD

19 December 2024

Sir/Madam:

Please be informed that, upon the recommendation of the Bids and Awards
Committee (“BAC") of the Department of Foreign Affairs (“DFA") as contained in its
Resolution No. HO-706-24, the DFA is awarding the contract on the following
project/procurement to your firm, DEX International Company:

Project Title End-User Unit

PROCUREMENT FOR THE PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE
SERVICES (PMS) INCLUDING REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
OF THE ELEVATORS AND ESCALATORS AT THE OFFICE OAMSS
OF CONSULAR AFFAIRS (OCA) ASEANA BUILDING FOR

CY 2025

The contract has a total cost of One Million Nine Hundred Ninety - Two
Thousand Pesos (PhP 1,992,000.00) only, inclusive of taxes and other lawful charges.

This award and the implementation of the project/procurement are subject to

the signing of a contract and compliance with all applicable accounting and auditing
rules and regulations.

Very truly yours,

CHARLES C. JOSE

Undersecretary
and Alternate Head of the Procuring Entity

DEX International Company
1 Kalantiaw San Roque District 3
Quezon Clty

2330 Roxas Bivd., Pasay City, 1300 Philippines
Tel. No. 834 - 4000
www.dfa.gov.ph



Sir { Madam:

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS

Tel No.: 8834-4220

REQUEST FOR TATI

NS OF PRI

Date: 06 December 2024

E

Please submit your lowest price quotation for the following items Indlvidually described below, subject ta the
followlng conditions:

1. Quotations submitted to this office will he considerad finat offer. In the event that the price is acceptable, a property
accomplished and approved PURCHASE ORDER or JOB ORDER will be served to the supplier/contractor. The
delivery date will be indicated in the in the Purchase/Job Order.

2. The Department hereby reserves the right ta reject any/all offers; and accept any/all offers it may consider most
aconomical and advantageous to the Government.

3. Goods/Services supplied deliverad shall ba subject to the usual Inspection by the Deparbment’s Internal Audit or duly
authorized representative and

4. Payment will only be effective by strict compliance with the usual preseribed accounting and audiing requirements.

iy PARTICULARS ABC
PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE SERVICES
INCLUDING REPLACEMENT OF PARTS OF Php-2.000:000.00
ELEVATORS AND ESCALATORS AT OCA ASEANA P <,000,000:
BUILDING
A. MAINTENANCE SERVICES QTY. | UNIT UNIT COST TOTAL COST
Twice a month Maintenance Services of
1 Elevators and Escalators ( January to
’ December 2024)
a. Elevators 3 units | Php54,000 .6 | Php (4§ ,000.00
b. Escalators 4 units | Php 32,000 -6 | php B(M,000 -0©
TOTAL | {512,000 .¢D
B. REPLACEMENT OF PARTS QTY. | UNIT Unit Cost COST
Labor and Materials for the replacement of
1. defective Elevator/Escalator 1 lot Php 480,000.00 Php 480,000.00
parts/components
TOTAL 49%0,000.q
PROPOSED TOTAL COST (A+B) Pwp | ﬂa\ 1,000 .00
Conformeé:
Company Name. . DEX INTVERMNATIONAL CO.

Company Address : # | tolantiaw S

. cor JP BRnal, P9y

Cavi Pogue Broj 4, Cuban, (C.

Contact No. 0q Y+ 8302402 )
Contact Person M A R ANTHONY *GGRBAMW
Prepared by: Approved by:

Engineer-lli,




.l
/ DEX INTERNATIONARL CO.

No.1 - Kalantiaw St.,, Cor. J.P. Rizal Ave., Brgy San Roqgue, Proj.4, Cubao, Quezon City, Metro Manila Philippines
Tel. Nos.: 0632 -9126157/ 9115907/ 4398980  Fax:0632- 91246398

EL.PMQ-12/2024/078
December 12, 2024

DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS
2330 Roxas Boulevard, Pasay City

Attention: ASSEC. PATRICK JOHN U. HILADO
Assistant Secretary, OAMSS

Subject: PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE SERVICES INCLUDING REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
OF ELEVATOR AND ESCALATORS AT OCA ASEANA BUILDING

Dear Sir;

Good day

We are pleased to submit herewith our best offer of monthly preventive maintenance and replacement
of elevator parts of said elevator for your consideration.

No. Qty Units Description Price per unit Total Price

Twice a month Maintenance Services of Elevators and Escalators
January to December 2025

1.] 12 months 2 units 1150kg capacity x 4 stops Service Elevator @P  54,000.00 Php 648,000.00
1 unit 1150kg capacity x 4 stops Passenger Elevator -
at DFA South Wing Annex Building -
Rated speed: 1.5m/s, Gearless with double break -

2] 12 months Escalator, Indoor type @P 72,000.00 Php 864,000.00
capacity: min. of 6000 persons/hr -
Rated speed: 0.5 m/s

Total Price for 12 visitayear: Php 1,512,000.00

Replacement of Parls
31 1 lot Labor and Materials for the replacement of @P 480,000.00 Php 480.000.00
Defective Elevator and Escalator parts/components

Total Price: Php  480,000.00

Over all Total Price: Php 1,992,000.00

.  MAINTENANCE SERVICE:

1. The service under this offer shall consist of monthly inspection, adjustment and lubrication of machinery,
motors, control parts and accessory equipment, including the hoisting/tfraction and governor ropes, guide rails,
switches and electrical wirings.

2. In addition, minor repair not exceeding one (1} day work shall be included in this offer. In the event where major
repair works should be undertaken, such will be charged separately, provided that both parties consented
in writing.

3. Consumable materials (i.e. lubricant, gear oil, grease, contact cleaner, etc.) needed during the month of
preventive check-up shall be provided by the CONTRACTOR at its own expense.

4. The OWNER agrees that the cost of replacement parts found defective due to normal wear and tear or



damaged due to abnormal operating conditions and the cost of the necessary labor for such replacement and
repairs requiring changes and/or alterations, deviations or additions to the original design of the subject matter
of this agreement, will be cover of contract budget. However, the CONTRACTOR must obtain the OWNER's
approval in writing of the CONTRACTOR'S quotation for the necessary labor and replacement parts before the
actual initiation of work, provided that, the OWNER shall not be restricted to buy such replacement parts from
the CONTRACTOR only.

If the allocated budget for the elevator and escalator parts are consumed, we send separate quotation and for
the Owners Account,

5. The OWNER must not ulilize the unit during the CONTRACTOR's inspection.

Il. TIME OF SERVICING

a. That all regular services will be undertaken by the CONTRACTOR during CONTRACTOR's regular working hours of
8:00AM to 5:00PM within regular working days from Monday to Saturday in accordance with existing
government regulations and as coordinated/agreed upon with DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS
for a specific schedule per month.

b. All out-of-service calls received during working days except Sunday shall be responded within 1 day after
receipt of said back call.

c. Allinspection service shall be done during CONTRACTOR's regular working days. If overtime becomes necessary,

it will be charged separately in accordance with labor laws on overtime rates.

d. Emergency calls shall be provided (i.e. entrapment of personnel inside the elevator) during regular working hours
and OWNER

1l. SERVICE FEES
(PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE)

a. The service fee for preventive maintenance shall be ONE MILLION ONE HUNDRED FIFTY TWO THOUSAND
(Php 1,152,000.00) covering Twelve (12) months duration of confract.
and FOUR HUNDRED EIGHTY THOUSAND PESOS ONLY (Php 480,000.00) for the Replacement Parts of Elevators
and Escalators.

IV. TERMS OF PAYMENTS

a. Payment shall be due Thirly (30 days) from the date receipt of billing for every completion of the month of
preventive maintenance and elevator parts.

b. Should the OWNER fails fo make payment within the prescribed time, the CONTRACTOR, upon written nofice to
the OWNER will have right suspend any service until and unless payments for the service fees due have been
received by the CONTRACTOR with corresponding interest of 1 %- 2% per month for overdue accounts. Provided,
further, that the OWNER shall not be held liable for any consequences when such delay was due to cases
beyond its control.

V. MAINTENANCE PLAN

a. Provide the necessary expertise, tools, instruments and materials

b. Submit progress report of accomplishment during the period of engagement

c. Submit Completion Certificate after Preventive Maintenance

V1. REMARKS:

a. Schedule of Preventive Maintenance shall be during regular working days only, for working holidays according
to date shall be arrange and agreed upon by both parties.

Thank you for giving us the opportunity to quote on your requirements and we shall look forward to receiving
your valued order soon.

Very truly yours,

DEX INTERNATIONAL CO. DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS

HENRY DEL ROSARIO

Elevator Division Manager Accepted and Confirmed
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This is to certify that the amount of TWO MILLION PESOS ONLY
{PhP2,000,000.00) is included in the National Expenditure Program (NEP)
for FY 2025 to cover the procurement of Preventive Maintenance Services for
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www.dfa.gov.ph



Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS
Bids and Awards Committee
2330 Roxas Boulevard, Pasay City

TERMS OF REFERENCE

PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE SERVICES INCLUDING REPLACEMENT OF
PARTS OF ELEVATORS AND ESCALATORS AT OCA ASEANA BUILDING

APPROVED BUDGET FOR THE CONTRACT
ABC 2,000,000.00

BACKGROUND

The Department of Foreign Affairs intends to procure preventive maintenance services for
the three (3) unit elevators and four (4) unit escalators located at the DFA Office of Consular
Aftairs (OCA)-Aseana Building for CY 2025. These elevators and escalators have been
installed and used since August 2022 and were under the warranty of the contractor until
August 2024,

In this regard, to ensure the continuous operation and prolong the life span of the
abovementioned equipment, conducting continuous monthly preventive maintenance
services is necessary.

II.

OBJECTIVE

To maintain the safe operation and working condition of the clevators and cscalators in view
of optimizing their performance and uscfulness and mitigate the effects of obsolescence.

I1I.

SCOPE OF WORK Statement of

Compliance
The Contractor shall:

a) Submit a quotation within the ABC inclusive of all applicable taxes. In | connety
addition, the costing of each particulars shall not exceed to the approved
budget below:

e Maintenance Services: Php 1,520, 000.00
e Replacement of defective Elevator/Escalator parts/components:
Php 480,000.00

The allocated budget for Replacement of defective Elevator and
Escalator parts/components is consumable where all the necessary parts
and/or accessories of the aforementioned equipment that require
replacement during the maintenance period will be charged. The
Contractor shall only be paid with the amount of the parts and/or
components delivered and installed. Morcover, the Contractor shall
submit quotations for defective/unserviceable parts and/or components to be
replaced per elevator or escalator unit subject for assessment and approval
of OAMSS-EMD based on the service/breakdown reports submitted prior to
delivery and installation;

b) Provide twice a month preventive maintenance services to be conducted | conprivy
by a duly qualified elevator servicemen for the purpose of inspection,
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c)

d)

€)

g)

h)

examining, scrvicing, lubricating, adjusting, calibrating, and cleaning all the
elevator and escalator components, such as but not limited to the items
listed in ANNEX A including the cleaning and repair of machine rooms,
during the standard service maintenance schedule;

Provide at its own expense all miscellaneous supplies, such as grease oil,
lubricants, hydraulic oil, and cleaning materials, during servicing and
maintenance work;

Providc necessary labor for the dismantling and replacement of defective
parts. The parts to be replaced must be new, genuine, and compatible
with the model of the elevators and escalators installed in the
Department’s premises;

Conduct the necessary repair/replacement of defective parts and/or
components within seven (7) days from the date of the inspection
report. In the cvent that the repair shall exceed the aforementioned repair
period regardless of the reason, the Contractor shall notify the OAMSS in
writing stating the cause of the delay and its proposed workaround;

In the everit that the downtimeé of the equipment exceeds the following
number of days, as stated below, it is understood that it may result in a
billing deduction equivalent to the following:

No. | Equipment Downtime Period from Deduction
the date of Breakdown Report

1. | Eight (8) to Fifteen (15) days Equivalent to one-time
visitation cost of a
particular elevator or
escalator

2. Sixteen (16) to Thirty (30) days Equivalent to one-month
visitation cost of particular
elevator or escalator

3. | Beyond Thirty (30) days. Equivalent to the
one-month visitation cost
One (1) to fifteen (15) days plus additional one-time
Sixteen (16) to thirty (30) days visitation cost of a

particular elevator or
escalator for every 15 days
of delay

Immediately repair/replace the defective push buttons of the elevators
within three (3) days from the receipt of a report from the Engineering
and Maintenance Division.

In case of emergency and breakdowns, the Contractor shall immediately
send a technician during regular working hours, weekends, rcgular holidays
and declared holidays, immediately send the Contractor’s skilled and
competent technician/s to take appropriate action necessary to render
the services on the units/s and/or rescue all passengers safely, in close
coordination with the Department’s technical personnel and safety
officer personnel. It is understood that a technician must report to the

covne

Lowvnply

Comnply

oy

Lonely
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Department within six (6) hours from the time the emergency occurred.
Failure to send a technician within said time shall subject the
Contractor a corresponding deduction in their payments as penalty.

i) Immediately repair and/or replace the parts to avoid long periods of
downtime not requiring changes and/or alterations, deviations or additions
to the original design of the equipment and accessories not exceeding ONE
HUNDRED THOUSAND PESOS (Php 100,000.00). The cost of which
shall be added to the monthly billing payments chargeable against the
allocated budget for the Replacement of defective Elevator
parts/components mentioned in ANNEX A. Furthermore, the
“Contractor”shall secure an approved quotation from QAMSS-EMD to be
attached in the billing accompanied by official receipts. Moreover, the
“Contractor” shall notify the Office of Asset Management and Support
Services- Engincering and Maintenance Division (OAMSS-EMD) and the
Oftice of Fiscal Management Services (OFMS) prior to the installation and
retained by OAMSS-EMD for purposes of verification and audit;

J) In case a major breakdown occurs and the cost of replacement parts and
necessary labor exceeds ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND PESOS (Php
100,000.00), shall notify the Procuring Entity thru OAMSS-EMD and
securc prior written approval of such quotations for the necessary labor
and replacement parts before the actual initiation of work;

k) In case the allocated budget for the Replacement of defective
Elevator parts/components has been consumed, and there are still
necessary parts/components to be replaced, it is understood that the
exceeded cost shall be for the procuring Entity’s Account;

1) Immediately report to the Procuring Entity thru OAMSS-EMD any
abnormal operation and/or stoppage of any cquipment and the Contractor
shall provide the necessary servicemen to correct the abnormal operation
and/or the equipment back in operation;

m) Submit an official report to the Engineering and Maintenance Division of
OAMSS the status of each elevator and the findings and recommendations
of the technicians per inspection; and,

n) The Contractor shall only be paid depending on the number of maintenance
services rendered.

v P \

Conpry
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Comply
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Iv.

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

Attached as ANNEX B is the technical specifications of the three (3) unit
Elevators and four (4) unit Escalators installed at the OCA Aseana Building.

tovnp N

CONTRACTOR’S QUALIFICATIONS

a. At least ten (10) years of experience upon commencement of the
contract, in the installation, operation, Preventive Maintenance (PM)
and repair services of elevator;

b. With experience in the installation and/or maintenance of Sakura brand
Elevators and Journey Escalators;and/or,

s P\\l
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c. Preferably duly authorized by the manufacturing company in
performing maintenance services and/or exclusive distributor of Sakura
and Journey elevators and escalators, respectively, in the Philippines.

[.avmp\,\{

VL

CONTRACTOR'S OBLIGATIONS

The Contractor shall:

m.

Abide by all existing laws, codes, rules and regulations set forth by all
government units and authorities;

Accept the conditions of the cquipment and facility as is, where is.

Provide the services in a proper, professional and workmanlike manner at
all times;

Exercise the reasonable standard expertise, skill, care and diligence in the
performance of the services;

Retain sufficient number of personnel with the expertise required to provide
the services;

Ensure that the persomnel possess the required skills and experience
required to provide the service;

Provide a Certification authorizing the continued use of the elevator
inspected bearing the date of inspection and the Contractor's name and
address, framed and placed inside the elevator car;

Ensurc that all repairs, parts replacement or adjustments shall be performed
in full compliance with the American Society of Mechanical
Engineers/American National Standards Institute (ASME/ANSI) A17.1,
Sufety Code for Elevators and FEscalators, and ASME A-17.2-1985,
American Standard Practice for the Inspection of Elevators, Inspector's
Manual, latest edition, including any amendments and with applicable
cxisting regulations and codes. In case of conflict the more stringent
regulations shall apply;

Provide service personnel complete Personal Protective Equipment (PPE)
during maintenance and repair work;

Provide the Department a dedicated hotline for emergency calls and service.
This includes weekdays and Holidays;

At the Customer’s request, assign skilled and competent technicians to
monitor the operation of the Elevators during important events of the
Department;

Ensure that service personne! wear proper uniforms and identification cards
inside the Department's premises;

Report before and after work or service to the designated OAMSS
Engineering personnel. Provide a service and maintenance report of the said
work done; and

Be responsible for the safety and cleanliness of the elevator pits and
machine room. In the event of flooding the Contractor, with the assistance

Lo\
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of the Engincering and Maintenance Section, shall drain and clcan the

elevator pits.
WARRANTY
VI The Contractor shall provide a warranty in terms of the major . AN
parts/components to be replaced (Motors and Control Panels) for at least
one (1) year and minimum of three (3) months for minor parts.
PROJECT DURATION
The maintenance services shall commence from 01 January 2025 to 31
December 2025.
VI, Comrnply
The Department reserves the right to terminate, cancel and/or rescind this
Contract without need of Judicial intervention by giving a thirty (30) day
written notice to the Contractor, which shall be final and binding on all
parties.
TX. CONFIDENTIALITY CLAUSE
Ccn/v‘\(’\\/

The Contractor shall ensure that each of its personnel assigned to the
Department shall execute and sign a Non-Disclosure Agreement which is to
be submitted to the Department prior to the commencement of the service.

X. PAYMENT

. The Contractor shall be paid within thirty (30) working days upon the Cornp\y
submission of the sales invoice and complete supporting documents
through the List of Due and Demandable Accounts Payable (LDDAP).
The list of documentary requirements needed for payment will be
provided by the Office of Financial Management Services-Financial
Resource Management Division (OFMS-FRMD) upon signing the
contract.

2. All payments shall be inclusive of all applicable taxes and other lawful

Coman P\
charges. e

Bidder must state compliance to each of the provisions in the Terms of Reference/Technical
Specifications, as well as to the Schedule of Requirements. The Statement of Compliance must be
signed by the authorized representative of the Bidder, with proof of authority to sign and submit the
bid for and in behalf of the Bidder concemed. If the Bidder is a joint venture, the representative must
have authority to sign for and in behalf of the partners to the joint venture. All documentary
requircments should be submitted on or before the deadline for the submission of bids.

Conformeé: ]
e .-r—-"':'jlf'/"'{"f‘i_:"— =

[Signature/s] DEX INTERMATIONAL DT 7 mMaoark M .

[Name of the Bidder/ Bidder’s Authorized Representative/s] 3

\
[Position] ADna N OFFICER /gowleg Repregetmtive

[Date] DeC. &, oy
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Section IV. General Conditions of Contract

Notes on the General Conditions of Contract

Section IV. General Conditions of Contract (GCC) should be read in conjunction with Section V.
Special Conditions of Contract (SCC) and other documents listed therein. Both the GCC and the
SCC enumerates all the rights and obligations of the parties.

It is understood that the Bidder, by submitting a bid for the Project, has understood and agrees to
all the terms and conditions contained in both the GCC and the SCC.
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1.

2.

Definitions
1.1.  In this Contract, the following terms shall be interpreted as indicated:

(a) “The Contract” means the agreement entered into between the Procuring
Entity and the Supplier, as recorded in the Contract Form signed by the
parties, including all attachments and appendices thereto and all documents
incorporated by reference therein.

(b) “The Contract Price” means the price payable to the Supplier under the
Contract for the full and proper performance of its contractual obligations.

(c) “The Goods” means all of the supplies, equipment, machinery, spare parts,
other materials and/or general support services which the Supplier is required
to provide to the Procuring Entity under the Contract.

(d) “The Services” means those services ancillary to the supply of the Goods,
such as transportation and insurance, and any other incidental services, such
as installation, commissioning, provision of technical assistance, training, and
other such obligations of the Supplier covered under the Contract.

(e) “GCC” means the General Conditions of Contract contained in this Section.

(f) “SCC” means the Special Conditions of Contract.

(2) “The Procuring Entity” means the organization purchasing the Goods, as
named in the SCC.

(h) “The Procuring Entity’s country” is the Philippines.

(i) “The Supplier” means the individual contractor, manufacturer distributor, or
firm supplying/manufacturing the Goods and Services under this Contract
and named in the SCC.

%) The “Funding Source” means the organization named in the SCC.

(k) “The Project Site,” where applicable, means the place or places named in the
SCC.

O “Day” means calendar day.

(m) The “Effective Date” of the contract will be the date of receipt by the
Supplier of the Notice to Proceed or the date provided in the Notice to
Proceed. Performance of all obligations shall be reckoned from the Effective
Date of the Contract.

(n) “Verified Report” refers to the report submitted by the Implementing Unit to

the Head of the Procuring Entity setting forth its findings as to the existence
of grounds or causes for termination and explicitly stating its
recommendation for the issuance of a Notice to Terminate.

Corrupt, Fraudulent, Collusive, and Coercive Practices



2.1.

Unless otherwise provided in the SCC, the Procuring Entity as well as the bidders,
contractors, or suppliers shall observe the highest standard of ethics during the
procurement and execution of this Contract. In pursuance of this policy, the Procuring

Entity:

(a) defines, for the purposes of this provision, the terms set forth below as
follows:
(i) "corrupt practice” means behavior on the part of officials in the

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

™)

public or private sectors by which they improperly and unlawfully
enrich themselves, others, or induce others to do so, by misusing the
position in which they are placed, and it includes the offering, giving,
receiving, or soliciting of anything of value to influence the action of
any such official in the procurement process or in contract execution;
entering, on behalf of the Government, into any contract or
transaction manifestly and grossly disadvantageous to the same,
whether or not the public officer profited or will profit thereby, and
similar acts as provided in Republic Act 3019.

"fraudulent practice" means a misrepresentation of facts in order to
influence a procurement process or the execution of a contract to the
detriment of the Procuring Entity, and includes collusive practices
among Bidders (prior to or after bid submission) designed to
establish bid prices at artificial, non-competitive levels and to deprive
the Procuring Entity of the benefits of free and open competition.

“collusive practices” means a scheme or arrangement between two or
more Bidders, with or without the knowledge of the Procuring Entity,
designed to establish bid prices at artificial, non-competitive levels.

“coercive practices” means harming or threatening to harm, directly
or indirectly, persons, or their property to influence their participation
in a procurement process, or affect the execution of a contract;

“obstructive practice” is

(aa)  deliberately destroying, falsifying, altering or concealing of
evidence material to an administrative proceedings or
investigation or making false statements to investigators in
order to materially impede an administrative proceedings or
investigation of the Procuring Entity or any foreign
government/foreign or international financing institution into
allegations of a corrupt, fraudulent, coercive or collusive
practice; and/or threatening, harassing or intimidating any
party to prevent it from disclosing its knowledge of matters
relevant to the administrative proceedings or investigation or
from pursuing such proceedings or investigation; or

(bb) acts intended to materially impede the exercise of the
inspection and audit rights of the Procuring Entity or any
foreign government/foreign or international financing
institution herein.



2.2.

b) will reject a proposal for award if it determines that the Bidder recommended
for award has engaged in any of the practices mentioned in this Clause for
purposes of competing for the contract.

Further the Funding Source, Borrower or Procuring Entity, as appropriate, will seek
to impose the maximum civil, administrative and/or criminal penalties available
under the applicable law on individuals and organizations deemed to be involved with
any of the practices mentioned in GCC Clause 2.1(a).

Inspection and Audit by the Funding Source

The Supplier shall permit the Funding Source to inspect the Supplier’s accounts and records
relating to the performance of the Supplier and to have them audited by auditors appointed by
the Funding Source, if so required by the Funding Source.

Governing Law and Language

4.1.

4.2.

This Contract shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the Republic of the
Philippines.

This Contract has been executed in the English language, which shall be the binding
and controlling language for all matters relating to the meaning or interpretation of
this Contract. All correspondence and other documents pertaining to this Contract
exchanged by the parties shall be written in English.

Notices

5.1.

5.2.

Any notice, request, or consent required or permitted to be given or made pursuant to
this Contract shall be in writing. Any such notice, request, or consent shall be
deemed to have been given or made when received by the concerned party, either in
person or through an authorized representative of the Party to whom the
communication is addressed, or when sent by registered mail, telex, telegram, or
facsimile to such Party at the address specified in the SCC, which shall be effective
when delivered and duly received or on the notice’s effective date, whichever is later.

A Party may change its address for notice hereunder by giving the other Party notice
of such change pursuant to the provisions listed in the SCC for GCC Clause 5.1.

Scope of Contract

6.1.  The GOODS and Related Services to be provided shall be as specified in Error!
Reference source not found..

6.2. This Contract shall include all such items, although not specifically mentioned, that
can be reasonably inferred as being required for its completion as if such items were
expressly mentioned herein. Any additional requirements for the completion of this
Contract shall be provided in the SCC.

Subcontracting

7.1. Subcontracting of any portion of the Goods, if allowed in the BDS, does not relieve

the Supplier of any liability or obligation under this Contract. The Supplier will be
responsible for the acts, defaults, and negligence of any subcontractor, its agents,
servants or workmen as fully as if these were the Supplier’s own acts, defaults, or
negligence, or those of its agents, servants or workmen.



10.

11.

7.2.

Subcontractors disclosed and identified during the bidding may be changed during the
implementation of this Contract, subject to compliance with the required
qualifications and the approval of the Procuring Entity.

Procuring Entity’s Responsibilities

8.1.

8.2.

Prices

9.1.

9.2.

Whenever the performance of the obligations in this Contract requires that the
Supplier obtain permits, approvals, import, and other licenses from local public
authorities, the Procuring Entity shall, if so needed by the Supplier, make its best
effort to assist the Supplier in complying with such requirements in a timely and
expeditious manner.

The Procuring Entity shall pay all costs involved in the performance of its
responsibilities in accordance with GCC Clause 6.

For the given scope of work in this Contract as awarded, all bid prices are considered
fixed prices, and therefore not subject to price escalation during contract
implementation, except under extraordinary circumstances and upon prior approval of
the GPPB in accordance with Section 61 of R.A. 9184 and its IRR or except as
provided in this Clause.

Prices charged by the Supplier for Goods delivered and/or services performed under
this Contract shall not vary from the prices quoted by the Supplier in its bid, with the
exception of any change in price resulting from a Change Order issued in accordance
with GCC Clause 29.

Payment

10.1.

10.2.

10.3.

10.4.

Payments shall be made only upon a certification by the Head of the Procuring Entity
to the effect that the Goods have been rendered or delivered in accordance with the
terms of this Contract and have been duly inspected and accepted. Except with the
prior approval of the President no payment shall be made for services not yet
rendered or for supplies and materials not yet delivered under this Contract. Ten
percent (10%) of the amount of each payment shall be retained by the Procuring
Entity to cover the Supplier’s warranty obligations under this Contract as described in
GCC Clause 17.

The Supplier’s request(s) for payment shall be made to the Procuring Entity in
writing, accompanied by an invoice describing, as appropriate, the Goods delivered
and/or Services performed, and by documents submitted pursuant to the SCC
provision for GCC Clause 6.2, and upon fulfillment of other obligations stipulated in
this Contract.

Pursuant to GCC Clause 10.2, payments shall be made promptly by the Procuring
Entity. Initial payment shall be made not later than sixty (60) days after submission of
an invoice or claim by the Supplier.

Unless otherwise provided in the SCC, the currency in which payment is made to the
Supplier under this Contract shall be in Philippine Pesos.

Advance Payment and Terms of Payment



12.

13.

11.1.  Advance payment shall be made only after prior approval of the President, and shall
not exceed fifteen percent (15%) of the Contract amount, unless otherwise directed by
the President or in cases allowed under Annex “D” of RA 9184.

11.2. For Goods supplied from abroad, the terms of payment shall be as follows:

(a) On Contract Signature: Fifteen percent (15%) of the Contract Price shall be
paid within sixty (60) days from signing of the Contract and upon submission
of a claim and a bank guarantee for the equivalent amount valid until the
Goods are delivered and in the form provided in Section VIII. Bidding Forms.

(b) On Delivery: Sixty-five percent (65%) of the Contract Price shall be paid to
the Supplier within sixty (60) days after the date of receipt of the Goods and
upon submission of the documents (i) through (vi) specified in the SCC
provision on Delivery and Documents.

(©) On Acceptance: The remaining twenty percent (20%) of the Contract Price
shall be paid to the Supplier within sixty (60) days after the date of
submission of the acceptance and inspection certificate for the respective
delivery issued by the Procuring Entity’s authorized representative. In the
event that no inspection or acceptance certificate is issued by the Procuring
Entity’s authorized representative within forty five (45) days of the date
shown on the delivery receipt the Supplier shall have the right to claim
payment of the remaining twenty percent (20%) subject to the Procuring
Entity’s own verification of the reason(s) for the failure to issue documents
(vii) and (viii) as described in the SCC provision on Delivery and Documents.

11.3.  All progress payments shall first be charged against the advance payment until the
latter has been fully exhausted.

Taxes and Duties

The Supplier, whether local or foreign, shall be entirely responsible for all the necessary taxes,
stamp duties, license fees, and other such levies imposed for the completion of this Contract.

Performance Security

13.1.  Within ten (10} calendar days from receipt of the Notice of Award from the Procuring
Entity but in no case later than the signing of the contract by both parties, the
successful Bidder shall fumish the performance security in any the forms prescribed
in the ITB Clause Error! Reference source not found..

13.2.  The performance security posted in favor of the Procuring Entity shall be forfeited in
the event it is established that the winning bidder is in default in any of its obligations
under the contract.

13.3.  The performance security shall remain valid until issuance by the Procuring Entity of
the Certificate of Final Acceptance.

13.4. The performance security may be released by the Procuring Entity and returned to the
Supplier after the issuance of the Certificate of Final Acceptance subject to the
following conditions:

(a) There are no pending claims against the Supplier or the surety company filed
by the Procuring Entity;



14.

15.

16.

13.5.

(b) The Supplier has no pending claims for labor and materials filed against it;
and

(c) Other terms specified in the SCC.

In case of a reduction of the contract value, the Procuring Entity shall allow a
proportional reduction in the original performance security, provided that any such
reduction is more than ten percent (10%) and that the aggregate of such reductions is
not more than fifty percent (50%) of the original performance security.

Use of Contract Documents and Information

14.1.

14.2.

The Supplier shall not, except for purposes of performing the obligations in this
Contract, without the Procuring Entity’s prior written consent, disclose this Contract,
or any provision thereof, or any specification, plan, drawing, pattern, sample, or
information furnished by or on behalf of the Procuring Entity. Any such disclosure
shall be made in confidence and shall extend only as far as may be necessary for
purposes of such performance.

Any document, other than this Contract itself, enumerated in GCC Clause 14.1 shall
remain the property of the Procuring Entity and shall be returned (all copies) to the
Procuring Entity on completion of the Supplier’s performance under this Contract if
so required by the Procuring Entity.

Standards

The Goods provided under this Contract shall conform to the standards mentioned in the
Error! Reference source not found.; and, when no applicable standard is mentioned, to

the authoritative standards appropriate to the Goods’ country of origin. Such standards shall
be the latest issued by the institution concerned.

Inspection and Tests

16.1.

16.2.

16.3.

16.4.

The Procuring Entity or its representative shall have the right to inspect and/or to test
the Goods to confirm their conformity to the Contract specifications at no extra cost
to the Procuring Entity. The SCC and shall
specify what inspections and/or tests the Procuring Entity requires and where they are
to be conducted. The Procuring Entity shall notify the Supplier in writing, in a timely
manner, of the identity of any representatives retained for these purposes.

If applicable, the inspections and tests may be conducted on the premises of the
Supplier or its subcontractor(s), at point of delivery, and/or at the goods’ final
destination. If conducted on the premises of the Supplier or its subcontractor(s), all
reasonable facilities and assistance, including access to drawings and production data,
shall be furnished to the inspectors at no charge to the Procuring Entity. The Supplier
shall provide the Procuring Entity with results of such inspections and tests.

The Procuring Entity or its designated representative shall be entitled to attend the
tests and/or inspections referred to in this Clause provided that the Procuring Entity
shall bear all of its own costs and expenses incurred in connection with such
attendance including, but not limited to, all traveling and board and lodging expenses.

The Procuring Entity may reject any Goods or any part thereof that fail to pass any
test and/or inspection or do not conform to the specifications. The Supplier shall
either rectify or replace such rejected Goods or parts thereof or make alterations



17.

18.

16.5.

necessary to meet the specifications at no cost to the Procuring Entity, and shall
repeat the test and/or inspection, at no cost to the Procuring Entity, upon giving a
notice pursuant to GCC Clause 5.

The Supplier agrees that ncither the execution of a test and/or inspection of the Goods
or any part thereof, nor the attendance by the Procuring Entity or its representative,
shall release the Supplier from any warranties or other obligations under this Contract.

Warranty

17.1.

17.2.

17.3.

17.4.

17.5.

The Supplier warrants that the Goods supplied under the Contract are new, unused, of
the most recent or current models, and that they incorporate all recent improvements
in design and materials, except when the technical specifications required by the
Procuring Entity provides otherwise.

The Supplier further warrants that all Goods supplied under this Contract shall have
no defect, arising from design, materials, or workmanship or from any act or omission
of the Supplier that may develop under normal use of the supplied Goods in the
conditions prevailing in the country of final destination.

In order to assure that manufacturing defects shall be corrected by the Supplier, a
warranty shall be required from the Supplier for a minimum period specified in the
SCC. The obligation for the warranty shall be covered by, at the Supplier’s option,
either retention money in an amount equivalent to at least ten percent (10%) of the
final payment, or a special bank guarantee equivalent to at least ten percent (10%) of
the Contract Price or other such amount if so specified in the SCC. The said amounts
shall only be released after the lapse of the warranty period specified in the SCC;
provided, however, that the Supplies delivered are free from patent and latent defects
and all the conditions imposed under this Contract have been fully met.

The Procuring Entity shall promptly notify the Supplier in writing of any claims
arising under this warranty. Upon receipt of such notice, the Supplier shall, within the
period specified in the SCC and with all reasonable speed, repair or replace the
defective Goods or parts thereof, without cost to the Procuring Entity.

If the Supplier, having been notified, fails to remedy the defect(s) within the period
specified in GCC Clause 17.4, the Procuring Entity may proceed to take such
remedial action as may be necessary, at the Supplier’s risk and expense and without
prejudice to any other rights which the Procuring Entity may have against the
Supplier under the Contract and under the applicable law.

Delays in the Supplier’s Performance

18.1.

18.2.

Delivery of the Goods and/or performance of Services shall be made by the Supplier
in accordance with the time schedule prescribed by the Procuring Entity in

If at any time during the performance of this Contract, the Supplier or its
Subcontractor(s) should encounter conditions impeding timely delivery of the Goods
and/or performance of Services, the Supplier shall promptly notify the Procuring
Entity in writing of the fact of the delay, its likely duration and its cause(s). As soon
as practicable after receipt of the Supplier’s notice, and upon causes provided for
under GCC Clause 22, the Procuring Entity shall evaluate the situation and may
extend the Supplier’s time for performance, in which case the extension shall be
ratified by the parties by amendment of Contract.



19.

20.

21.

22.

18.3.  Except as provided under GCC Clause 22, a delay by the Supplier in the performance
of its obligations shall render the Supplier liable to the imposition of liquidated
damages pursuant to GCC Clause 19, unless an extension of time is agreed upon
pursuant to GCC Clause 29 without the application of liquidated damages.

Liquidated Damages

Subject to GCC Clauses 18 and 22, if the Supplier fails to satisfactorily deliver any or all of
the Goods and/or to perform the Services within the period(s) specified in this Contract
inclusive of duly granted time extensions if any, the Procuring Entity shall, without prejudice
to its other remedies under this Contract and under the applicable law, deduct from the
Contract Price, as liquidated damages, the applicable rate of one tenth (1/10) of one (1)
percent of the cost of the unperformed portion for every day of delay until actual delivery or
performance. The maximum deduction shall be ten percent (10%) of the amount of contract.
Once the maximum is reached, the Procuring Entity shall rescind the Contract pursuant to
GCC Clause 23, without prejudice to other courses of action and remedies open to it.

Settlement of Disputes

20.1. If any dispute or difference of any kind whatsoever shall arise between the Procuring
Entity and the Supplier in connection with or arising out of this Contract, the parties
shall make every effort to resolve amicably such dispute or difference by mutual
consultation.

20.2. If after thirty (30) days, the parties have failed to resolve their dispute or difference by
such mutual consultation, then either the Procuring Entity or the Supplier may give
notice to the other party of its intention to commence arbitration, as hereinafter
provided, as to the matter in dispute, and no arbitration in respect of this matter may
be commenced unless such notice is given.

20.3. Any dispute or difference in respect of which a notice of intention to commence
arbitration has been given in accordance with this Clause shall be settled by
arbitration. Arbitration may be commenced prior to or after delivery of the Goods
under this Contract.

20.4. In the case of a dispute between the Procuring Entity and the Supplier, the dispute
shall be resolved in accordance with Republic Act 9285 (“R.A. 9285”), otherwise
known as the “Alternative Dispute Resolution Act of 2004.”

20.5. Notwithstanding any reference to arbitration herein, the parties shall continue to
perform their respective obligations under the Contract unless they otherwise agree;
and the Procuring Entity shall pay the Supplier any monies due the Supplier.

Liability of the Supplier
21.1. The Supplier’s liability under this Contract shall be as provided by the laws of the

Republic of the Philippines, subject to additional provisions, if any, set forth in the
SCC.

21.2.  Except in cases of criminal negligence or willful misconduct, and in the case of
infringement of patent rights, if applicable, the aggregate liability of the Supplier to
the Procuring Entity shall not exceed the total Contract Price, provided that this
limitation shall not apply to the cost of repairing or replacing defective equipment.

Force Majeure

10



23.

24,

22.1.

22.2.

22.3.

The Supplier shall not be liable for forfeiture of its performance security, liquidated
damages, or termination for default if and to the extent that the Supplier’s delay in
performance or other failure to perform its obligations under the Contract is the result
of a force majeure.

For purposes of this Contract the terms “force majeure” and “fortuitous event” may
be used interchangeably. In this regard, a fortuitous event or force majeure shall be
interpreted to mean an event which the Contractor could not have foreseen, or which
though foreseen, was inevitable. It shall not include ordinary unfavorable weather
conditions; and any other cause the effects of which could have been avoided with the
exercise of reasonable diligence by the Contractor. Such events may include, but not
limited to, acts of the Procuring Entity in its sovereign capacity, wars or revolutions,
fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, and freight embargoes.

If a force majeure situation arises, the Supplier shall promptly notify the Procuring
Entity in writing of such condition and the cause thereof. Unless otherwise directed
by the Procuring Entity in writing, the Supplier shall continue to perform its
obligations under the Contract as far as is reasonably practical, and shall seek all
reasonable alternative means for performance not prevented by the force majeure.

Termination for Default

23.1.

23.2.

23.3.

The Procuring Entity shall terminate this Contract for default when any of the
following conditions attends its implementation:

(a) Outside of force majeure, the Supplier fails to deliver or perform any or all of
the Goods within the period(s) specified in the contract, or within any
extension thereof granted by the Procuring Entity pursuant to a request made
by the Supplier prior to the delay, and such failure amounts to at least ten
percent (10%) of the contact price;

(b) As a result of force majeure, the Supplier is unable to deliver or perform any
or all of the Goods, amounting to at least ten percent (10%) of the contract
price, for a period of not less than sixty (60) calendar days after receipt of the
notice from the Procuring Entity stating that the circumstance of force
majeure is deemed to have ceased; or

(c) The Supplier fails to perform any other obligation under the Contract.

In the event the Procuring Entity terminates this Contract in whole or in part, for any
of the reasons provided under GCC Clauses 23 to 26, the Procuring Entity may
procure, upon such terms and in such manner as it deems appropriate, Goods or
Services similar to those undelivered, and the Supplier shall be liable to the Procuring
Entity for any excess costs for such similar Goods or Services. However, the
Supplier shall continue performance of this Contract to the extent not terminated.

In case the delay in the delivery of the Goods and/or performance of the Services
exceeds a time duration equivalent to ten percent (10%) of the specified contract time
plus any time extension duly granted to the Supplier, the Procuring Entity may
terminate this Contract, forfeit the Supplier's performance security and award the
same to a qualified Supplier.

Termination for Insolvency

11



25,

26.

217.

The Procuring Entity shall terminate this Contract if the Supplier is declared bankrupt or
insolvent as determined with finality by a court of competent jurisdiction. In this event,
termination will be without compensation to the Supplier, provided that such termination will
not prejudice or affect any right of action or remedy which has accrued or will accrue
thereafter to the Procuring Entity and/or the Supplier.

Termination for Convenience

25.1.

25.2.

253,

The Procuring Entity may terminate this Contract, in whole or in part, at any time for
its convenience. The Head of the Procuring Entity may terminate a contract for the
convenience of the Government if he has determined the existence of conditions that
make Project Implementation economically, financially or technically impractical
and/or unnecessary, such as, but not limited to, fortuitous event(s) or changes in law
and national government policies.

The Goods that have been delivered and/or performed or are ready for delivery or
performance within thirty (30) calendar days after the Supplier’s receipt of Notice to
Terminate shall be accepted by the Procuring Entity at the contract terms and prices.
For Goods not yet performed and/or ready for delivery, the Procuring Entity may
elect:

(a) to have any portion delivered and/or performed and paid at the contract terms
and prices; and/or

(b) to cancel the remainder and pay to the Supplier an agreed amount for
partially completed and/or performed goods and for materials and parts
previously procured by the Supplier.

If the Supplier suffers loss in its initial performance of the terminated contract, such
as purchase of raw materials for goods specially manufactured for the Procuring
Entity which cannot be sold in open market, it shall be allowed to recover partially
from this Contract, on a quantum meruit basis. Before recovery may be made, the
fact of loss must be established under oath by the Supplier to the satisfaction of the
Procuring Entity before recovery may be made.

Termination for Unlawful Acts

26.1.

The Procuring Entity may terminate this Contract in case it is determined prima facie
that the Supplier has engaged, before or during the implementation of this Contract,
in unlawful deeds and behaviors relative to contract acquisition and implementation,
Unlawful acts include, but are not limited to, the following:

(a) Corrupt, fraudulent, and coercive practices as defined in TTB Clause
(b) Drawing up or using forged documents;
(c) Using adulterated materials, means or methods, or engaging in production

contrary to rules of science or the trade; and

(d) Any other act analogous to the foregoing.

Procedures for Termination of Contracts

27.1.

The following provisions shall govern the procedures for termination of this Contract:

12



(a)

(®

(©)

(d)

(e)

®

(g)

(M)

Upon receipt of a written report of acts or causes which may constitute
ground(s) for termination as aforementioned, or upon its own initiative, the
Implementing Unit shall, within a period of seven (7) calendar days, verify
the existence of such ground(s) and cause the execution of a Verified Report,
with all relevant evidence attached,

Upon recommendation by the Implementing Unit, the Head of the Procuring
Entity shall terminate this Contract only by a written notice to the Supplier
conveying the termination of this Contract. The notice shall state:

(i) that this Contract is being terminated for any of the ground(s) afore-
mentioned, and a statement of the acts that constitute the ground(s)
constituting the same;

(ii) the extent of termination, whether in whole or in part;

(iii)  an instruction to the Supplier to show cause as to why this Contract
should not be terminated; and

(iv) special instructions of the Procuring Entity, if any.

The Notice to Terminate shall be accompanied by a copy of the Verified
Report;

Within a period of seven (7) calendar days from receipt of the Notice of
Termination, the Supplier shall submit to the Head of the Procuring Entity a
verified position paper stating why this Contract should not be terminated. If
the Supplier fails to show cause after the lapse of the seven (7) day period,
either by inaction or by default, the Head of the Procuring Entity shall issue
an order terminating this Contract;

The Procuring Entity may, at any time before receipt of the Supplier’s
verified position paper described in item (d) above withdraw the Notice to
Terminate if it is determined that certain items or works subject of the notice
had been completed, delivered, or performed before the Supplier’s receipt of
the notice;

Within a non-extendible period of ten (10) calendar days from receipt of the
verified position paper, the Head of the Procuring Entity shall decide whether
or not to terminate this Contract. It shall serve a written notice to the
Supplier of its decision and, unless otherwise provided, this Contract is
deemed terminated from receipt of the Supplier of the notice of decision. The
termination shall only be based on the ground(s) stated in the Notice to
Terminate;

The Head of the Procuring Entity may create a Contract Termination Review
Committee (CTRC) to assist him in the discharge of this function. All
decisions recommended by the CTRC shall be subject to the approval of the
Head of the Procuring Entity; and

The Supplier must serve a written notice to the Procuring Entity of its
intention to terminate the contract at least thirty (30) calendar days before its
intended termination. The Contract is deemed terminated if it is not resumed
in thirty (30) calendar days after the receipt of such notice by the Procuring
Entity.

13



28.

29.

30.

Assignment of Rights

The Supplier shall not assign his rights or obligations under this Contract, in whole or in part,
except with the Procuring Entity’s prior written consent.

Contract Amendment

Subject to applicable laws, no variation in or modification of the terms of this Contract shall
be made except by written amendment signed by the parties.

Application

These General Conditions shall apply to the extent that they are not superseded by provisions
of other parts of this Contract.

14



Section V. Special Conditions of Contract

Notes on the Special Conditions of Contract
This Section should be read and interpreted in relation to corresponding clauses in the GCC.

The provisions of this Section complement the GCC, specifying contractual requirements linked to
the special circumstances of the Procuring Entity, the Procuring Entity’s country, the sector, and
the Goods purchased.

The DFA-BAC, however, reserves the right to revise, modify or alter any and/or all of the
provisions in the SCC in order to conform to the true intent of the Project.




Special Conditions of Contract

GCC Clause
L.1(g) The Procuring Entity is the Department of Foreign Affairs
1.131) The Contractor is the DEX INTL. CO..
1.1() The Funding Source is the Government of the Philippines (GOP) through
the authorized appropriations under the General Appropriations Act
in the amount of Php 1,992,000.00
1.1(k) The Project Site is the Department of Foreign Affairs, 2330 Roxas Blvd.
Pasay City.
5.1 The Procuring Entity’s address for Notices is:
DFA Bids and Awards Committee (DFA-BAC) Secretariar
8" floor DFA Temporary Headquarters, DoubleDragon Tower
DD Meridian Avenue, Brgy. 76, Pasay City, 1300 Philippines
The Contractor’s address for Notices is:
MARK ANTHONY M. AGGABAO
No. I Kalantiaw St. Cor. J.P. Rizal Ave.,
Brgy. San Roque, Project 4, Cubao
Quezon City
Tel: 0632-9126157
6.2 No further instructions.
104 Not applicable. Payment shall be made in Philippine Pesos.
13.4(c) No further instructions.
16.1 No further instructions.
17.3 Subject to the period prescribed in the Terms of Reference/Technical
Specifications and Schedule of Requirements.
21.1 No additional provision. But if the Supplier is a joint venture, all partners to

the joint venture shall be jointly and severally liable to the Procuring Entity.




Republic of the Philippines Busiﬁt?sﬁY“?sE’L%IPERy ”:
QUEZON CITY [ i eseren

@ sxig o
@ riu :
Mayors Permit No. Type of Application Official Receipt No. Date of Payment
98-011523 RENEWAL B-2024-000-155-0004652 02/23/2024
Date Issued Valid Until Amount Paid Period Covered
APRIL 12, 2024 APRIL 12, 2025 353,796.33 1-1 2024
Business Name
DEX INTERNATIONAL COMPANY
Trade Name
DEX INTERNATIONAL COMPANY
President
BERNALES, ALEX
Address
1 KALANTIAW SAN ROQUE DISTRICT 3, QUEZON CITY 1109
Type of Business Organization Proof of Business Registration TIN 555

CORPORATION SEC A199816271 201-337-997-000 000-000-000
CONTRACTOR
* GENERAL BUILDING
IMPORTER
* {MPORTER (FOR WHOLESALER)
WHOLESALER
* LIGHT CONSTRUCTION
EQUIPMENT/PARTS/ACCESSORIES
* CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS
* HARDWARE SUPPLIES

Area of Establishment Tatal No. of Emplayees
800.00 SQM Male: D | Female: 0
Anciliary Clearance Clearance No. Validity

Locational Certificate (ZAU) FOR COMPLIANCE FOR COMPLIANCE
Sanitary Permit (QCHD) NOT REQUIRED NOT REQUIRED
Fire Safety Inspection Certificate (BFP-QC)
Barangay Clearance (BARANGAY SAN ROQUE ) 22032 2022-01-01 to 2023-01-01
Traffic Clearance {TTMD) NOT REQUIRED NOT REQUIRED
Environmental Clearance {DSQC) 01-22-05116 2022-01-31 to 2023-01-31
Yeterinary Clearance {CVO) NOT REQUIRED NOT REQUIRED
Market Clearance (MDAD) NOT REQUIRED NOT REQUIRED
Liquor Clearance (BPLD) NOT REQUIRED NOT REQUIRED
Security Clearance (DPOS) NOT REQUIRED NOT REQUIRED
QC Tourism Certificate {QCTD) NOT REQUIRED NOT REQUIRED
Occupational Permit of employees (BPLD): 0

Subject to; COND. 1,2,3.4 & 5 ** TO COMPLY WITH ANCILLARY REMARKS AND FINDINGS AS SENT VIA EMAIL DURING EVALUATION OF PERMIT APPLICATION BY
REGULATORY DEPARTMENTS/OFFICES WITHIN 45 DAYS. THIS PERMIT IS VALID ONE (1) YEAR FROM DATE OF ISSUE PURSUANT TO CITY ORDINANCE NO.
SP-3013, 5-2021, SUBJECT TO PROVISIONS OF APPLICABLE LAWS, ORDINANCES, RULES AND REGULATIONS PERTINENT TO THE CONDUCT OF BUSINESS,
FAILURE TO COMPLY SHALL REVOKE/CANCEL THIS PERMIT.

CERTIFIE rﬁ%/cﬁy

/
é:,/::: BY: MARK ANTHéNJM. AGGABAO

Authorized &epresentaﬁve

For and By Authority of the City Mayor:
HON. MA. JOSEFINA G. BELMONTE

Remaris:

« NON-TRANSFERABLE AND VALID ONLY WITH CORESPONDING OFFICIAL RECEIPTS ~ '
SHOWING PAYMENT OF PERMIT FEES AND CITY TAXES. ERASURE/ALTERATIONS WiLL .
INVALIDATE THIS PERMIT,

» FAILURE TO RENEW THIS BUSINESS PERMIT/LICENSE WITHIN THE PRESCRIBED PERIOD

SHALL SUBJECT TO TAXPAYER TO A TWENTY-FIVE (25%} SURCHARGE OF THE PERMIT FEE,

» THIS PERMIT SHALL BE POSTED CONSPICUOUSLY AT THE PLACE OF BUSINESS AND SHALL

BE PRESENDTED AND/OR SURRENDERED TON CONCERNED AUTHORITIES UPON DEMAND.

+ SURRENDER THIS PERMIT WITHIN 20 DAYS UPON CLOSURE OF BUSINESS TO AVOID

SRR MA. MARGARITA T. SANTOS, DPA
PRINTED BY: RUTH ANGELICA EDILLOR City Government Department Head I
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~ Repubiic of the Philippines
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Dspartmant of Finance
s A Bureau of Internal Revenue
BIR Form No. Annual Income Tax Return
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1272023 -
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Eﬂ_qﬁs!mod mmw¢1mwwmmgmmms,
DEX INTERNATIONAL COMPANY
Registeree Address (hohcafe compiefe mg of mchinesu]
#1 KALANTIAW 8T COR J £ RIZAL AVE BAN ROOUE QUILZON C(TY
98 Zpcode 1109
10 Data of Incorparation/Organization (MMIDDIVYYY) | 102713098
111 Cortact Rumbar 12 EmaH Asorsee
anENnT remmssifjdex com ph
Mathod of Deductions Romized Daductions [Section 34 Optional Standard Deduction (OSD) - 40% of Gross Income {Secton 34(L),
""‘ of A1), NIRC] NIRC »= amended by RA No. 5504
I Part I] - Tota) Tex Puysbis (Do NOT anter Cantavoa] 1
14 Total income Tax Due (Cvempayment) (From Part IV Item 43} 1251201
15 Loss: Total Tax Credita/Payments (From Pact IV Item 55) 1,184,485
18 Nol Tax Payable (Overpayment) (Boo: 14 Lese ifem 18) (From Part IV Hem 56) 56.716
Add Pensitive
17 Surcharge 0
18 Wrtorewt a3
18 Comproeise o
70 Totat Penaities (Sum of eme 17 o 18 0
|21 TOTAL AMOUNT PAYABLE (Gvarpaymernt) [5um of fiom 18 md 207 56,718

N Overpaymiant. muk'X"mu:mwﬂ)ﬂmmmﬁm.mwmhm@mbm
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.f' ;EZTI;OT Annual Income Tax Return

Corparstion, Partmership and Other Non dndivigieal Taxpaysr Subjact Culy to
W\;gﬁm) REGULAR Income Tax Rate

1702-RT Q111BENCS P2

Taxpayer identification Number (TIN) Reglstered Name

201 -337 - 987 - 000 DEX INTERNATIONAL COMPANY

Part IV - Computation of Tax (D NOT entsr Cantavos)

27 Salea/Race ¥ oan

121,867,830

78 Less: Sales fiatuns, Alowsnces 3nd Dseounts

0

73 Net Salea/Receipis/Revenuac/F ses (Wem 27 Ls2s e 28]

121,697,830

3¢ Less: Comt of Saios/Sarvicoy

£5.964 404

31 Grosa mcome from Operation (tem 29 Leas Fam J0}

25,833,336

32 Add- Other Taxable income Not Subjectad 0 Final Tax

1]

33 Total Taxshie icame (Sum of Kams 31 and 32)

25 833,356

[Lase: Daducine AScwabie under Exating Law

34 Ordinaty Alipwable Hermized Ded {From Part VI
wie I Jterm 18) 20,8235
Alrrnble Neroizan Decicsons (From Part VI
ule 1T Jiam 5)
FQNOLCO (only for thosa taxabla undar Sec. 27(A to C);

Sec. 28(A)(1) & (A){8)(b) of thw tax Code) (Fram Past VI 0
Schegule 111 Item 8)

37 Total Daductions (Sum of Kams 34 to 38) 20,828,534

OR [in case tavahis under Sec 2T(A} & 23(A3T]]

38 Optronal Standard Dudustion (40% of kam 33) | o |

{29 Not Taxabbe tincomeillows) (f Nasized Bom 33 Less s 37, H OSD, Horm 33 Loss flem 38) [

5004807 |

{40 Appitcable Income Tax Rate

| 5% |

49 income Tax Due other Ban Minimum Corparate income Tax (MCIT) (fam 39 ¥ Rem 401

1,251.201

42 MCIT Due (2% of fem 33}

0

4] Tax D (Norme! Income Tax Dus m Bam 1 OR the MCIT Due i #em 42, whichever is fagher)
To Part [1 Itern 14)

1,251,201

ILows: Taw Crodit=Faymants (atsch pronf)

L44 Prior Year's Excase Cradits Other Than MCIT

145 Income Tax Payment under MCIT from Previous Querter/s

148 Income Tax Paymant under RaguisrNormal Raie trom Pravious Quartar’s

Excets MCIT Apptied this Curment Texable Year (From Pert VI Schedule 1V Item 4}

ojsjols

LIl Craciabie Tax Withhweld from Previous Quarietss par BIR Form No. 2307

1,194 485

149 Craditabla Tax Withheld per BIR Form No. 2307 for the 4th Quarter

|50 Foraign Tax Credils, ¥ apbhcstie

|B1 Tax Paxd in Return Proviously Filed.  this in 80 Amanand Return

'5} Bpecal Tax Credns (To Part ¥ ftem 58)

|Other Credhts/Paymants (Soecty)

{s3

ﬁ d : ==

{55 Total Tax GreckaPaymants (Sum of ltems 44 t0 54} (To Paet If ftem 15) 1,104,485
IstN.tTuP:ynbhl(Wm)mm»dJLmkmm)ﬁo Part 1l Itern 16} 58,716
| Part V - Tax Rollef Avatiment

|57 Special te kemized Daduction (fem 35 of Part IV x Appicatle icome Tar Rate) 0

|58 Add Speciat Tax Gredis (From Part IV Item 52)

56 Total Tux Rabiet Avaitmert (Sum of Homs 57 and 58)

" puthorized Reqffes'entative
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1’?6;’",5"1- Annual Income Tax Return ALY
sy .pgza](sucsp e A - Pty wliy PR 1l i\
1702-RT D1/1BENCS P3
Taxpayer Identification Numbar (TIN) Ragistersd Nama
201 - 337 ~887 - 000 DEX INTERNATIONAL COMPANY
Schedule | - Ordinary Allowsble Remized Deductions (Afftach additional sheat/s, i nacessary) ]
1 Amortizabons mr - a
|2 Bad Deins [
3 Charilatia Contribulons 0
4 Dapintion 0
|5 Daprecistion [
(6 Entertainment, Amusemant and Recreation 0
7 Fringe Benefite. 1]
1 narpert 0
Lossns o
10 Pension Trust 0
11 Rental 2.206 408
12 Research and Development 0
13 Salries. Wages and Allowences 2,421,850
14 685, GBIS. Prithentth, HOMF and Other Contribiftiors 1,533,190
15 Tares and Licerses 5,438,887
18 Trensporation and Travel 494,188
17 Othens (Ceducions Subject 1o Withholding Tax and Other Expansss) [Spoclly bolow, A addliionsl
shewl(s], ¥ necessary]
{a Jardlorial and Masasngerial Servicas 0
b Prolessions] Fees 0
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STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENT

The Management of DEX INTERNATIONAL COMPANY is responsible for the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements including the schedules attached therein, for the year
ended December 31. 2023 and 2022 in accordance with the prescribed financial reporting
framework indicated therein. and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement. whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing as applicable matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations. or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors (Trustees) is responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

The Board of Directors (Trustees) reviews and approves the financial statements including the
schedules attached therein, and submits the same to the stockholders or members.

ROSALIE H. GABRIEL the independent auditors appointed by the stockholders. has audited
the financial statements of the company in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing,
and in its report to the stockholders or members, has expressed its opinion on the fairness of
presentation upon completion of such audit.

Signatures:

Chainman ! Abn 23
mmﬁ
‘CO‘IFCGO: SE" ol
Treasurer
Signed this day of 2024
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No. 24-A A, Mabini St., Galas, Quezon City
Tel. Nos. §77-3063/2417769
email- rosalie2565%;yahoo.com.ph

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO: PARTNERS

Dex international Company

1 Kalantiaw St. Cor. J P Rizal Ave. San Roque.
Quezon City

Opinion

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of Dex International Company which comprise the statement of
financial position as at December 31. 2023 and 2022, and the statement of income. statement of changes in equity and
statement of cash flow for the years then ended. and notes to the financial statements. including a summary of significan
accounting policies.

In my opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Dex
International Company as ai December 31, 2023 and 2022 . and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the years
then ended in accordance with Philippine Financial Reporting Standards (PFRS) for Small and Medium-sized Entities.

Bagis for Opinion

I conducted my audit in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing (PSAs). My responsibilitics under those standards
are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilitics for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of my report. [ am
independent of the Corporation in accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants in the Philippines, and [
have fulfilled our other cthical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. | believe that the audit evidence | have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to pravide a basis for my opinion.

Responsibilities of Mansgement and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with PFRS for
Small and Medium-sized Enlities. and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to cnable the
preparation of financial statements that are free [rom material misstatement, whether due to traud or error.

In preparing the financial statements. management is responsible for assessing the Corporation's ability to continue as a going
concern. disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and the going concern basis of accounting unless
management cither intends to liquidate the Corporation or 1o cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Corporation’s financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

My objectives are to obiain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement. whether due 1o fraud or error. and to issuc an auditor’s report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is
a high leve! of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with PSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if. individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be cxpected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial

statcments. If};"" ‘
&
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As part of an audil in accordance with PSAs. | exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit.

*

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial siatements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting & material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for ane resulting from error. as fraud may involve collusion. forgery. intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumslances. but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Corparation’s internal conirol.

Evaluate the apprapriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obwained. whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Corporation’s ability to conlinuc as a going concern. If I conclude that a material
uncertainty exists. | am required to draw attention in my auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadeguate, to modify my opinion. My conclusions arc based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor’s report. However. future evenls or condilions may
cause the Corporation 1o cease to continue as a going concem.

I communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit findings. including any significant deficicncies in internal control that 1 identify during my audit.

Report on the Supplementary Information Required Under Revenue Regulation 19-2011 and 15-2010 of the Bureau of
Internal Reveaue

My audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statemenls taken as a whole. The
supplementary information on taxes and license fees in Notes to the financial statements is presented for purposes of filing
with the Bureau of Internal Revenue and is not a required part of the basic financial staiecments. Such information is the
responsibility of management. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in my audit of the basic
financial statements. In my opinion. the supplementary information is fairly siated in all material respects in relation to the

basic financial statements taken as a whole. ”
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DEX INTERNATIONAL COMPANY

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As of December 31,
Notes 2023 2022
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalent 2,56 1,392,480 762,927
Accounts receivable 26 20,873,510 22,456,888
Merchandise inventory 28 2,395,259 2,118,487
Other asset-creditable tax 2,7
24,661,229 25,338,302
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 2,9 4,686,838 5,236,934
TOTAL ASSETS 29,348,067 30,575,238
LIABILITIES AND PARTNER'S EQUITY
UIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 2,10 1,824,282 2,793,524
Provision for tax 2,12 56,715 168,244
1,980,998 2,961,788
LONG TERM LIABILITIES 2,11
LIABILITIES 1,980,998 2,961,769
PARTNER'S EQUITY 2,13 27,367,069 27,613,468
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND PARTNER'S EQUITY 29,348,087 30,575,236
The notes are integral part of these financial statements
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DEX INTERNATIONAL COMPANY
STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the Years Ended December 31,

Notes 2023 2022
Sales 2,14 121,697,830 164,071,663
Less: Cost of Sales 215 95,864,494 139,259,881
Gross Income 25,833,336 24,811,782
Less: General and Administrative Expense 2,17 20,828,534 16,084,131
Operating Income 5,004,802 8,727,651
Other Income
Interest income
Net income (Loss) Income Before tax 5,004,802 8,727,651
Income Tax 2,10 1,251,200 2,181,913
Net Incomes (Loss) After Tax 3,753,601 6,545,738
The notes are integral part of these financial statements
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DEX INTERNATIONAL COMPANY
Statements of changes in Partner's Equity
For the years ended Dacember 31,2023 and 2022

Alex Pinky TOTAL
Bemales Bemales
Partne's Equity
Balance as of January 1,2022 12,033,865 12,033,865 24,067,730
Retained Earnings
Add:Net (Loss) Income 3,272,869 3,272,869 6,545,738
Drawings (1,500,000) (1,500,000) (3,000,000)
Balance as of December 31,2022 13,806,734 13,808,734 27,613,468
Retained Earnings
Add:Net (Loss) Income 1,876,801 1,876,801 3,753,601
Drawings (2,600,000) (2,000,000) (4,000,000)
Balance as of December 31,2023 13,683,535 13,683,535 27,367,069

The notes are integral part of these financial statements
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DEX INTERNATIONAL COMPANY
Statements of Cash Flow
For the years Ended December 31,

2023 2022

Cash Flow From Operationg Activities
Net Income 3,753,601 6,545,738
Adjustment to reconcile net Income to net cash

Depreciation 560,096 550,096
Operation income before changes in working capital 4,303,697 7,095,834
Changes in assets and liabilities

Decrease/lncrease

Accounts Receivable 1,683,378 (1,539,871)

Merchandise inventory (276,772) (1,270,439)

Other Asset 200,711

Accounts Payable (869,242) (1.623,476)

Provision for tax {111,529) 168,244
Cash generated from (used in ) opearation 325,836 (4,064,831)
Net Cash used in operating activities 4,629,533 3,031,003
Cash Flows from investing activies

Acquisition of Property & equipment

Drawings (4,000,000) (3,000,000)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash 629,633 31,003
Cash at Beginning of the Year 762,927 731,924
CASH AT END OF THE YEAR 1,392,460 762,927

The notes are integrol part of these financial statements
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DEX INTERNATIONAL COMPANY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the year ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

1.

COMPANY INFORMATION

Dex International Company is a domestic partnership registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) on
October 27,1998 under SEC Reg. No. A199816271

It is primarily engaged in the business of of trading, general merchandise heavy equipment, construction

matrials

The Company's registered address is located at 1 Kalantiaw St. Cor. J.P. Rizal Ave. San Roque Quezon City

The financial statements of the Company as of December 31, 2023 was authorized for issue by the Board of Directors (BOD)
on March 23, 2024. The Board of Directors is still empowered to make amendments even after the dale of issue.

. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the years presented unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of Preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on a fair value measurement. The financial statements are
presented in Philippine pesos. which is the Company’s functional currency. All amounts are rounded to the nearest
Philippine peso, except when otherwise indicated.

The company applied Section 35 (Transition to the PFRS for SMEs) in preparing the Financial Statements, with January I,
2010 as the date of transition.

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which contemplate the realization of
assets and settlement of liabilities in the normal course of business.

2.2 Statement of Compliance

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Philippine Financial Reporting Standards
(PFRS) for Small and Medium sized Entities (SMEs).

2.3 Accounting Policies Adopted

The following sections that have been published by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) and adopted by
the FRSC which became effective for accounting periods beginning on or after July 1, 2009 were adopted by the Company:

Section 3 - Financial Statement Presentation

Section 4 - Statement of Financial Position

Section 5 - Statement of Comprehensive Income and Income Statement

Section 6 - Statement of Changes in Equity

Section 7 - Statement of Cash Flows

Section 8 - Notes to the Financial Statemengs

Section 10 - Accounting Policies, Estimates n{EREIFIED E COPY
Section 11 - Basic Financial Instruments N/
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Section 13 - Inventories

Section 17 - Property and Equipment

Section 20 - Leases

Section 21 - Provisions and Contingencies
Section 22 - Liabilities and Equity

Section 23 - Revenue

Section 27 - Impairment of Assets

Section 28 - Employee Benefits

Section 29 - Income Tax

Section 32 - Events after the End of the Reporting Period
Section 33 - Related Party Disclosures
Section 35 - Transition to the PFRS for SMEs

The adoption of the above sections , upon which the Company has opted to adopt, did not have any significant effect on the
Company's financial statements. These, however, require additional disclosures on the Company’s financial statements.

Section 3. “Financial Statement Presentation™, explains fair presentation of financial statements. what compliance with the
PFRS for SMEs requires, and what a complete set of financial statements is. This section prescribes the basis for presentation
of general purpose financial statements for SMEs to ensure comparability both with the entity’s financial statements of
previous periods and with the financial statements of other entities. 1t sets out overall requirements for the presentation of
financial statements. guidelines for their structure and minimum requirements for their content.

Section 4, “Statement of Financial Position™, sets out the information that is to be presented in a statement of financial
position and how to present it. The statement of financial position (sometimes called the balance sheet) presents an entity's
assets, liabilities and equity as of a specific date—the end of the reporting period and provides the minimum line items that
should be included in the statement of financial position. however. additional line items, heading and subtotals shall be
presented if they will be relevant to an understanding of the entity's financial position.

Section 3, “Statement of Comprehensive Income and income Statement™ requires an entity to present its total comprehensive
income for a period—ie its financial performance for the period—in one or two financial statements. It sets out the
information that is to be presented in those statements and how to present it.

Section 6, “Statement of Changes in Equity”. sets out requirements for presenting the changes in an entity's equity or a
period, either in a statement of changes in equity or, if specified conditions are met and an entity chooses, in a statement of
income and retained earnings.

Section 7, “*Statement of Cash Flows™, sets out the information that is to be presented in a statement of cash flows and how to
present it. The statement of cash flows provides information about the changes in cash and cash equivalents of an entity for a
reporting period, showing separately changes from operating activities. investing activities and financing activities.

Section 8. “Notes to the Financial Statements”. sets out the principles underlying information that is to be presented in the
notes to the financial statements and how to present it. Notes provide narrative descriptions or disaggregations of items
presented in those statements and Information about items that do not qualify for recognition in those statements. In addition
to the requirements of this section, nearly every other section of this PFRS requires disclosures that are normally presented in
the notes.

Section 10. “Accounting Policies, Estimates and Errors”. provides guidance for selecting and applying the accounting
policies used in preparing financial statements, It also covers changes in accounting estimates and corrections of errors in
prior period financial statements.

Section 11, “Basic Financial Instruments™, deals with recognizing, measuring and disclosing basic financial instruments and
is relevant to all entities. An entity shall recognize a financial asset or a financial liability only when the entity becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. When a financial asset or financial liability is recognized initially. an
entity shall measure it at the transaction price unless the arrangement constitutes, in effect. a financing transaction.
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Section 13, “Inventories”. prescribes policies for recognizing and measuring inventories and provides guidance in
determination cost and subsequent recognition as expense. An entity shall measure inventorics at the lower of cost and
estimated selling price less costs to complete and sell.

Section 17. “Property and Equipment”, prescribes the accounting treatment for property equipment so that users of the
financial statements can discern information about an entity’s investment in its property and equipment and the changes in
such investment, The pringipal issues in accounting for property and equipment are the recognition of the assets. the
determination of their carrying amounts and the depreciation charges and impairment losses to be recognized in relation to
them. An entity shall measure an item of property and equipment at initial recognition at its cost. The cost of an item of
property and equipment is the cash price equivalent at the recognition date. If payment is deferred beyond normal credit
terms, the cost is the present value of all future payments.

Section 20. “Leases”. applies to agreements that transfer the right to use assets even though substantial services by the lessor
may be called for in connection with the operation or maintenance of such assets. This section does not apply to agreements
that are contracis for services that do not transfer the right 1o use assets from one coniracting party to the other. Its objective
is to prescribe, for lessees and lessors, the appropriate accounting policies and disclosure to apply in relation to leases.

Section 21, “Provisions and Contingencies™. outlines the recognition of provision only when: (a) the entity has an obligation
at the reporting date as a result of a past event: (b) it is probable (ie more likely than not) that the entity will be required to
transfer economic benefits in settlement: and (c) the amount of the obligation can be estimated reliably. 1ts objective is to
ensure that appropriate recognition criteria and measurement bases are applied to provisions, contingent liabilities and
contingent assets and that sufficient information is disclosed in the notes to enable users to understand their nature, timing
and amount.

Section 22, “Liabilities and Equity”. establishes principles for classifying financial instruments as either liabilities or equity
and addresses accounting for equity instruments issued to individuals or other parties acting in their capacity as investors in
equity instruments (ie in their capacity as owners).

Section 23, “Revenue™, prescribes the accounting treatment of revenue arising from certain types of transactions and events.
The primary issue in accounting for revenue is determining when 1o recognize revenue. Revenue is recognized when it is
probable that future economic benefits will flow to the entity and these benefits can be measured reliably. This section
identifies the circumstances in which these criteria will be met and, therefore, revenue will be recognized. [t also provides
practical guidance on the application of these criteria. An entity shall measure revenue at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable.

Section 27, “Impairment of Assets”, prescribes the procedures that an entity applies to ensure that its assets are carried at no
more than their recoverable amount if its carrying amount exceeds the amount to be recovered through use of or sale of the
asset. If this is the case, the asset is described to be impaired and the standard requires the entity to recognize an impairment
loss.

Section 28, “Employee Benefits™, deals with accounting and reporting by the plan to all participants as a group. It does not
deal with reports to individua) participants about their retirement benefit rights. An entity shall recognize the cost of all
employee benefits to which its employees have become entitled as a result of service rendeted to the entity during the
reporting period: (a) as a liability (b) as an expense. This section shall be applied in the financial statements of retirement
benefit plans where such financial statements are prepared.

Section 29, “Income taxes.” the objective of the standard is to prescribe the accounting treatment for income taxes.
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Section 32, “Events after the End of the Reporting Period”, defines events after the end of the reporting period and sets out
principles for recognizing, measuring and disclosing those events. Events after the end of the reporting period are those
events, favorable and unfavorable. that occur between the end of the reporting period and the date when the financial
statements are authorized for issue. Its objective is to prescribe: (a) when an entity should adjust its financial statements for
events after the reporting period: and (b) the disclosures thal an entity should give about the date when the financial
statements were authorized for issue and about events after the reporting period. It also requires that an entity should not

prepare its financial statements on a going concern basis if events after the reporting period indicate that the going concern
assumption is not appropriate.

Section 33, “Related Party Disclosures™, requires an entity to include in its financial statements the disclosures necessary to
draw attention to the possibility that its financial position and profit or loss have been affected by the existence of related
parties and by transactions and outstanding balances with such parties. An entity shall disclose key management personnel
compensation.

Section 35, “Transition to the PFRS for SMEs™, applies to a first-time adopter of the PFRS for SMEs, regardless of whether
its previous accounting framework was full PFRSs or another set of generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) such
as its national accounting standards. or another framework such as the local income tax basis.

In 2010. it is the opinion of Management that assets and liabilities were recognized at fair value; hence, these were
considered deemed cost.

The significant sections and practices of the Company are set forth to facilitate the understanding of the financial statements:

Financial Assets
Financial assets include cash. trade and other receivables.

Cash

Cash includes cash on hand, cash in banks and revolving fund. Cash on hand as of the end of the period were deposited the
next banking day, Cash in banks are deposits held at call with banks. The company reconciles the books and bank balances
regularly as part of its cash monitoring and internal control measures.

Trade and Other Receivables

Trade receivables represent accounts receivable and are non-interest bearing measured inilially at {nvoice fransaction
price and subsequently measured at their fair value as reduced by appropriate allowances for doubtful accounts and
impairment. if any. The allowance for doubtful accounts is the estimated amount of probable losses arising from non-
collection based on past collection experience and management’s review of the current status of the long-outstanding
receivables. The doubtful accounts expense is recognized in the statements of income.

Other receivables are recorded initially at transaction cost and subsequently measured at cost less impairment, if any, Other
receivables include advances to officers and employees, accrued income receivable , and others.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and estimated selling price less costs to sell. Cost of inventories includes all costs
of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

Periodic system is the accounting used for the company’s inventories. The cost of inventories is determined using the First-In-
First-Out (FIFO) method.

Other Current Assets

Other current assets include prepaid supplies which are valued at the lower of cost or net realizable vaiue, 1t also includes
prepayments such as prepaid taxes and prepaid expenses that are initially recorded at transaction cost and subsequently
measured at cost less impairment loss. if any.
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Properties and Equipment

Property and equipment are measured initially at its cost. Property and equipment, after initial recognition are stated at cost
less any accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses.

The initial cost of property and equipment, comprises its purchase price and any cost directly attributable to bringing the
asset Lo the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management, These
can include the costs of initial delivery and handling, installation and assembly, and testing of functionality.

The following costs are not costs of an item of property and equipment, and the entity recognized them as an expense when
they are incurred: costs of opening a new facility. costs of introducing a new product or service (including costs of
advertising and promotional activities), costs of conducting business in a new location or with a new class of customer
(including costs of staff training), administration and other general overhead costs and borrowing costs.

For financial reporting purposes, duties and taxes related to the acquisition of property and equipment are capitalized. For

income tax reporting purposes. such duties and taxes are treated as deductible expenses in the year theses charges are
incurred.

For financial reporting purposes. depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of
the assets.

If there is an indication that there has been a significant change since the last annual reporting date in the pattern by which an
entity expects to consume an asset’s future economic benefits, the entity shall review its present depreciation method and. if
current expectations differ. change the depreciation method to reflect the new pattern. The entity shall account for the change
as a change in an accounting estimate.

Factors such as a change in how an asset is used, significant unexpected wear and tear, technological advancement. and
changes in market prices may indicate that the residual value or useful life of an asset has changed since the most recent
annual reporting date. If such indicators are present, an entity shall review its previous estimates and, if current expectations
differ. amend the residual value. depreciation method or useful life. The entity shall account for the change in residual value,
depreciation method or useful life as a change in an accounting estimate.

An item of property and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its
use or disposal. Any gain or loss on derecognition of an item of property and equipment is recognized in profit or loss when
the item is derecognized (unless Section 20 Leases requires otherwise on a sale and leaseback) such gain is not recognized as
revenue.

For income tax reporting purposes, depreciation is computed using the straight-line method.

Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value.
Financial liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.
Financial liabilities include Trade and Other Payables and Loans Payable.

Trade and Other Payables

Trade payables are liabilities to pay for goods or services that have been received or supplied and have been invoiced or
formally agreed with the supplier.

Other Payables include accrued expenses and other payables.
Trade and other payables are initially recorded at transaction price and subsequently measured at their cost less settlement
payments,

fncome Tax Payable
The tax currently payable for the year is Regular Corporate Income Tax (RCIT). Taxable profit differs from net profit as
reported in the statements of operations, because it excludes items of income or expe ALC.L : Lible i
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Other Current Liabilities

Other current liabilities represent statutory liabilities and are measured initially at their nominal values and subsequently

recognized at amortized costs less settlement payments. Obligations to the government are remitied on the following month
after being withheld from various income recipients.

Non-Current Liabilities

Non-current liabilities represent rental. security and miscellaneous deposits which initially recorded at transaction grice and
subsequently measured at their cost less settlement payments as well as advances from partners.

Financial Instruments

Dare of Recognition

The Company recognizes a financial asset or a financial liability in the balance sheets when it becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument.

Initial Recognition of Financial Instruments
All financial assets are initially recognized at fair value.

Determination of Fair Value

For all other financial instruments not listed in an active market, the fair value is determined by using appropriate valuation
techniques. Valuation techniques include net present value techniques, comparison to similar instruments for which market
observable prices exist, options pricing models. and other relevant valuation models.

Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company assesses at each balance shect date whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or group of
financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is deemed to be impaired if, and only if. there is
objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset
{an incurred ‘loss event') and that loss event (or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial
asset or the group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may include indications that they
borrower or a group of borrowers is experiencing significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or
principal payments. the probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization and where observable
data indicate that there is measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic
conditions that correlate with defaults.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses
that have not been incurred). The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through use of an allowance account and the
amount of loss is charged to the statement of income. Interest income continues to be recognized based on the original
effective interest rate of the asset. Loans. together with the associated atlowance accounts, are written off when there is no
realistic prospect of future recovery and all collateral has been realized. If, in a subsequent year, the amount of the estimated
impairment loss decreases because of an event occurring after the impairment was recognized. the previously recognized
impairment loss is reversed. Any subsequent reversal of an impairment loss is recognized in profit or loss, to the extent that
the carrying value of the asset does not exceed its amortized cost at the reversal date.

For the purpose of a collective evaluation of impairment, financial assets are grouped on the basis of such credit risk
characteristics as industry. past-due status and term.

Future cash flows in a group of financial assets that are collectively evaluated for impairment are estimated on the basis of
historical loss experience for assets with credit risk characteristics similar to those in the group. Historical loss experience is
adjusted on the basis of current observable data to reflect the effects of current conditions that did not affect the period on
which the historical loss experience is based and to remove the effects of conditions istoric i i ot exist
currently. The methodology and assumptions used for estimating future cash Teypyorpany to
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reduce any ditferences between 10ss estimates and actual loss expenence.

The Company first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists individually for financial assets that are
individually significant. If it is determined that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an individual asset with
similar credit risk characteristics and that group of financial assets is collectively assessed for impairment. Assets that are
individually assessed for impairment and for which an impairment loss is on continues to be recognized are not included in a
collective assessment or impairment.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment was recognized, the previously recognized impairment loss is reversed. Any subsequent
reversal of an impairment loss is recognized in the statements of income, to the extent that the carrying value of the asset
does not exceed its amortized cost at the reversal date.

Derecognition of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

Financial asseis
A financial asset (or. where applicable a part of financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is derecognized
when:
» the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired:
= the Company retains the right to receive cash flows from the asset, but has assumed an obligation to pay them in full
without material delay to a third party under a pass-through arrangement; or
« the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset and either (a) has transferred substantialty all

the risks and rewards of the asset. or (b) has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset. but has transferred control of the asset.

Financial Liabilities
A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or expired. Where an
existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms. or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified. such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the
statement of income.

Offsetting Financial Instruments

Financial asscts and financial liabilities arc offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet if. and only if, there is a
currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to
realize the asset and settle the liability simultancously. This is not generally the case with master netting agreements, and the
related assets and liabilities are presented gross in the balance sheet.

Impairment of Non-financial Assets

The Company assesses as at reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such
indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required. the Company makes an estimate of the asset’s
recoverable amount. Ap asset’s recoverable amount is calculated as the higher of the asset’s or cash-generating unit's fair
value less costs to sell and its value in use or its net selling price and is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset
does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those assets or groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of
an asset exceeds it recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to iis recoverable amount. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessment of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. Impairment losses are
recoguized in the statements of income in those expense categories consistent with the function of the impaired assei.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is an indication that previously recognized impairment
losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication exists. the recoverable arnount is estimaied. A
previously recognized impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the
asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognized. If that is the case, the carrying amount of the asset
is increased to its recoverable amount. That increased amount cannot exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined, net of depreciation and amortization. had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. Such
reversal is recognized in the statements of income unless the asset is carried at revalued amount, in which case the reversal is
treated as revaluation increase. Afer such a reversal. the depreciation charge is adjusted in future periods to allocate the
asset's revised carrying amount, less any residual value. on a systematic basis over its remajaisgusatllit &
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Partners Capital
Partners capital is determined using the nominal value of shares that have been issued and fully paid.
Revenue and Cost Recognition

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized 1o the extent that is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and revenue can be
reliably measured. However. when an uncertainty arises about the collectibility of an amount already included in the
revenue, the uncollectible armount. or the amount in respect of which recovery has ceased to be probable, is recognized as an
expense. rather than as an adjustment of the amount of revenue originally recognized.

The following specific criteria must also be mer before revenue is recognized:

+ Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed
to the customers.

o Service Revenue - Revenue is recognized upon rendering of services or completion of services made.
Interest Income is recognized as the interest accrues (taking into account the etfective yield on the asset).

Cost. administrative expenses and other expenses are recognized in the statement of income upon utilization of the service or
at the date they are incurred.

Employees' Compensation and Other Benefits
®m  Short-term Benefits

The Company recognizes a liability net of amounts already paid and an expense for services rendered by employees
during the accounting period. Short-term benefits given by the Company to its employees include salaries and wages,
social security contributions. short-term compensated absences, profit sharing and bonuses, non-monetary benefits.

® Long-term Benefils
The Company provides retirement benefits to entitled employees as mandated by law.

Income Taxes

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from
or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred income tax. if any, is provided. using the balance sheet liability method. on all temporary differences at the batance
sheet date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred income tax liabilities, if any, are recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred income tax assets-are
recognized for all deductible temporary differences and carry forward benefits of unused net operating loss carryover
(NOLCO), to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences and carry forward of NOLCO can be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets. if any, is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset to be
utilized.

Deferred tax asset and liabilities, if any. are measured at the tax rates expected in the year when the asset is realized or the
liability is settled, based on tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

£
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Contingent liabilities and assets are not recognized because their existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity. Contingent liabilities, if any,
are disclosed, unless the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is remote. Contingent assets are
disclosed only when an inflow of economic benefits is probable,

Events After the End of the Reporting Period

Post-year-end events up to the date of the auditor's report that provide additionai information about the Company’s position
at the balance sheet date (adjusting events) are reflected in the financial statements. Post-year-end events that are not
adjusting events are disclosed in the notes to financial statements when material.

- MANAGEMENT'S SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

amounts reported in the Company’s financial statemnents and accompanying notes. The estimates and assumptions used in the
Company’s financial statements are based upon management
of the Company's financial statements. Actual results could differ from such estimates,

Judgments

Philippine Financial Reporting Standards requires management to make estimates and assumptions thar affect the amounts
reported in the Company’s financial statements and accompanying notes. The estimates and assumptions used in the
Company’s financial statements are based upon management’s evaluation of relevant facts and circumstances as of the date
s financial statements. Actual results could differ from such estimates. judgments and estimates are
continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors. including expectations of future events that
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances,

Determining Functional Currency

Estimatey

In the application of the Company's accounting policies, management is required to make judements i
assumptions about the carrying amounts of assers and liabilities that are not read ycnﬁl B T COPYe
estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other fadors at are consideréd o Eqn.’:l'??wt._
Actual results may differ from these estimates. P Ty GF(; »
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The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period or in the period of the revision
and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

The following represents a summary of the significant estimates and judgments and related impact and associated risks in the
Company’s financial statements.

Evaluation of asset impairment

The Company assesses the impairment of assets whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount of an asset may not be recoverable. The factors that the Company considers important which could trigger an
impairment review include significant changes in asset usage. significant decline in assets” market value and obsolescence or
physical damage of an asset. If such indications are present and where the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its
recoverable amount. the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s net selling price and value in use. The net selling price is the amount
obtainable from the sale of an asset in an arm’s length transaction while value in use is the present value of estimated future
cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life. Recoverable
amounts are estimated for individual assets or, if it is not possible. for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

In determining the present value of estimated future cash flows expected to be generated from the continued use of the assets.
the Company is required to make estimates and assumptions that may affect property and equipment.

Impairment of inveniories

The Company recognizes impairment on inventories whenever the net realizable value of inventories become lower than cost
due to damage, physical deterioration, obsolescence, changes in price levels or other causes. The impairment is reviewed on
a monthly basis to reflect the accurate valuation in the financial records.

Estimating useful lives roperty and equipmeni

If there is an indication that there has been a significant change since the last annual reporting date in the pattern by which an
entity expects to consume an asset’s future economic benefits. the entity shall review its present depreciation method and. if

current expectations differ, change the depreciation method to reflect the new pattern. The entity shall account for the change
as a change in an accounting estimate.

Factors such as a change in how an asset is used. significant unexpected wear and tear, technological advancement. and
changes in market prices may indicate that the residual value or useful life of an asset has changed since the most recent
annual reporting date. If such indicators are present, an entity shall review its previous estimates and. if current expectations
differ. amend the residual value, depreciation method or useful life. The entity shall account for the change in residual value,
depreciation method or useful life as a change in an accounting estimate.

Depreciation is computed on a straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:

Office furniture & fixtures 3-S years
Service car/Transportation equipment 5-10 years

Fair Value of Property and Equipment
The Property and Equipment is stated at revalued amount based on the fair value of the property. The valuation was made
on the basis of the fair market value determined by referring to the character and utility of the property, and comparable

property which has been sold recently in the locality where the property is located. Management believes that the basis of the
fair value is reasonable.

Financial assets and liabilities

The Company requires certain financial assets and liabilities to be at fair value, which requires use of extensive accounting
estimates and judgments. While significant components of fair value measurement were determined using verifiable
objective evidence (i.e. interest and volatility rates), the amount of changes in fair value would differ if the Company utilized

different valuation methodologies. Any changes in fair value of these financial assets and liabilities would affect direcfly the
statements of income and equity, as appropriate. hp
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Impairment of Non-financial Assets

The Company assesses the value of property and equipment which require the determination of future cash flows expected to
be generated from the continued use and ultimate disposition of such assets, and require the Company to make estimates and
assumptions that can materially affect the financial statements. Future events could cause the Company to conclude that
property and equipment and other long-lived assets are impaired. Any resulting impairment loss could have a material
adverse impact on the Company's financial condition and results of operations.

The preparation of the estimated future cash flows involves significant judgment and estimations. While the Company
believes that its assumptions are appropriate and reasonable, significant changes in these assumptions may materially affect
the Company's assessment of recoverable values and may lead to future additional impairment charges.

Revenue recagnition
The Company’s revenue recoghition policies require the use of estimates and assumptions that may affect the reported
amounts of revenues and receivables. Differences between the amounts initially recognized and actual settlements are taken

up in the accounts upon reconciliation. However, there is no assurance that such use of estimates may not result to material
adjustments in future periods.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The main purpose of the Company’s principal financial instruments is to fund its operational and capital expenditures. The
Company’s risk management is coordinated and in close operation with the Board of Directors. and focuses on actively
securing the Company’s short to medium term cash flows by minimizing the exposure to financial markets.

The Company’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: credit risk and liquidity risk The Company's overall risk
management program seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on the financial performance of the Company. The policies
for managing specific risks are summarized below.

Management of Financial Risk
Governance Framework
The Company has established a risk management function with clear terms of reference and with the responsibility for

developing policies on market, credit, liquidity and operational risk. It also supports the effective implementation of
policies.

The policies define the Company’s identification of risk and its interpretation, limit structure to ensure the appropriate quality
and diversification of assets to the corporate goals and specify reporting requirements.

Capital Management Framework

The Company’s capital management objectives are to ensure the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. The
Company monitors the basis of the carrying amount of equity as presented on the face of the balance sheet.

The Company's risk management function has developed and implemented certain minimum stress and scenario tests for
identifying the risks to which the Company are exposed, quantifying their impact on the volatility of economic capital. The
results of these tests, particularly, the anticipated impact on the realistic balance sheet and revenue account, are reported to
the Company’s risk management function. The risk management function then considers the aggregate impact of the overall
capital requirement revealed by the stress testing to assess how much capital is needed to mitigate the risk of insolvency to a
selected remote level.

Regulatory Framework

The operations of the Company is also subject to the regulatory requirements of SEC. Such regulations not only prescribe
approval and monitoring of activities but also impose certain restrictive provisions.




Credit risk

The Company’s credit risk is primarily anributable to its accounts receivables and other receivables. if any. The Company
has adopted stringent procedure in extending credit terms to customers and in monitoring its credit risk.

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge and obligation and cause the other party to
incur a financial loss.

The Company manages the level of credit risk it accepts through comprehensive credif risk policy setting out assessment and
determination of what constitutes credit risk for the Company: setting up exposure limits by each counterparty or group of
counterparties, geographical and industry segments: guidelines on obtaining collateral and guarantees; reporting of credit
risk exposures and breaches to the monitoring authority; monitoring compliance with credit risk policy and review of credit
risk policy for pertinence and changing environment.

Receivable balances are being monitored on a regular basis to ensure timely execution of necessary intervention efforts.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity or funding risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in raising funds to meet commitments associated
with financial instruments. Liquidity risk may result from either the inability to sell financial assets quickly at their fair
values; or counterparty failing on repayment of contractual obligation; or inability to generate cash inflows as anticipated.

The Company maintains cash to meet its liquidity requirements for up to 30-day periods and the Company maintains
adequate highly liquid assets in the form of cash. trade and other receivables and inventory to assure necessary liquidity.
Funding for long-term liquidity needs is additionally secured by an adequate amount of committed credit facilities.

The Company monitors its cash flow position and overall liquidity position in assessing its exposure to liquidity risk. The
Company maintains a level of cash deemed sufficient to finance operations and to mitigate the effects of fluctuation in cash

flows and a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of short-term debt and advances from
related parties.

Cash
This account consists of:
2023 2022
Cash on Hand 15,847
Cash in Bank 1.342,460 697.080
Revolving Fund 50,000 50,000
1,392,460 762,927

Cash on hand are the undeposited collections as of the end of the period which will be deposited on the next barnking day.

Cash in bank represents savings/current account in reputable local banks, Savings account deposifs earn interest at the
respective bank deposit rates and current account deposits do not earn interest. The Company reconciles the books and
bank balances regularly as part of its cash moniroring and internal control measures.

A reasonable amount of Petty Cash Fund is maintained 1o cover small paymenls not covered by checks. such as
iransporiation, small amount of office supplies. and other payments as defined by management and not exceeding P500.00
per single payment,

Trade and Other Receivables
This account consists of the following:

2023 2022
Accounts Receivable - deposit supplier 17,850,929 19.864.529
Other Receivables
Input vat 11,863

Advances to operation 3,02%/581 2,580,496
At 1) 456,888

f
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Trade receivables are non-interest bearing from various customers and generally on a 60-day term.
Advances to officers and employees comprise unliquidared cash advances and are paid through salary deduction.

No receivables have been pledged as a security for liabilities.

7 Creditable tax -

This account consists of accumulated creditable tax for the year 2023 and 2022 which deductible by various
clients and remitted to BIR. This account is directly deducted to tax payable,

8 Inventories

Merchandise inventories amounted to P2.395259 and P2.118,487 for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022,
respectively. They are valued at the lower of cost and estimated selling price less costs to sell. The carrying value of these
inventories is equivalent to its fair value.

Cost is determined primarily on the basis of first-in first-out method.

Impairment lest conducted revealed that there are no impaired inventories, thus, no allowance for impairment was
provided. The carrying amount therefore is equivalent 10 iis fair value.

No irventories have been pledged as a security for liabilities.

9 Property and Equipment

10

The composition of and movements in this account follow:

2022 Additions Depreciation 2023

At Cost :

Land 3.000.000 3,000.000
Delivery van 1,733,504 1.733.504
Service car 5.439.599 5,439,599
Fumnitures & Fixtures $85.904 885.904
Office equipment 1,711,793 1,711,793
Total 12,770,300 - - 12,770,800
Delivery van 1,733,504 1,733.504
Service car 4,217,164 362,640 4.579.804
Furnitures & Fixtures 706.312 86,314 792,626
Office equipment 876,886 108,142 978,028
Accumulated Depreciation : 7,533,866 550,096 8,083,962
Carrying Amount 5,236,934 - 4,686.838

The carrying value of the property and equipment is equivaleni to its fair value.
Property and equipment are carried at cosi less accumulated depreciation, and any impairment in value.

Management believes that bused on the assessment performed. there are no propertv and equipment found impaired.

Trade and Other Pavables
This account consists oft
2023 2022

Vai Payable 71.560
$SS Philhealth and HDMF 220,598 59,753
Withholding tax expanded 33.827 194,829
Withholding tax compensation 35,752 44.376
Accounts pavable trade 1,890,455 2,598,695

1,924,282 2,793,524

Vat tax payable and withholding tax includes the current portion of the Company's statutory obligations which has been
accrued as of the end of the period and is expecied 1o be paid the following month

Long term Liabilitles

2023 2022

Advances from partners

Loans graded by partners for additional operating expenses
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12 Income Tax Pavable
The computation of income tax payable follows :

2023 2022
Net Income before tax 5,004,802 8,727,651
At 25 % Income tax 25% 25%
Provision for income tax 1,251,200 2,181913
Quarterly tax payments
Creditable Income Taxes 1,194,485 1.812.958
Carry over 200,711
Income Tax Pavable (excess) 56,718 168,243
13 Partner's Capital
The patner’s capital is equally divided among the 2 partners
14 Revenues
Presented below are the details of this account:
2023 2022
Sales 121,697,830 164,071,663
121,697,830 164,071,663
The company derives its revenue from sales revenue and servic e
15 Cost of sales/Direct cost
This account consists of:
2023 2022
Merchandise invntory beg 2,118,487 848.048
Purchases local and imported 73,460,929 109.368.671
Less: Merchandise inventory, end (2,395,259) (2,118,487)
73,184,157 108,098.232
Direct cost
Custom duties and IPF 333,590 1.050.622
Depreciation 550.096 550.096
Salaries and wages 21,796,651 29,560,930
22,680,338 31,161,648
Total cost of sales and direct cost 95,864.494 139,259,880

Cost of sales and services are recognized in the statements of income upon sale of goods. utilization of the service or on the

date they are incurred.

16 Other Income
This account consists of’

2023

2022

Interest Income
Gain on Sale of Assets

Interest income are income earned from the Company's savings and time deposits in bank.

17 _Administrative and operting expenses

Administrative and operating expenses are recognized in the siatement of income upon utilization of the service or on the

date they are incurred.
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2023 2022

Salaries and wages, benefit 2,421,850 3.284.548
SSS. Philhealth and pagibig 1,533,190 1.817,038
Broker 147.787
Rental 2,206,406 2.081.884
Taxes and licenses 5,436,987 1.112.125
Gas . batery and oil 1,694,663 2.084 381
Toll fee 168,928 157.273
Transportation and travel,parking fee 494,188 1,544,183
Repairs and mainternance 3,490,189 384.440
Office supplies and printing 262,422 271200
Representation 505,463 805,305
Insurance 412,138 196,124
Communication,light and water 931,508 1,087.364
QOther service 62,305
Professional fee 150,000 160.714
Miscellaneous 370,434 211.048
Uniform 150,822 50.805
Meals 599,346 619,607

20.828,__5;4 16,084,131

18 Miscellaneous Expenses
This account consists of:

2023 2022
370,434 211,048
370,434 211,048

Miscellaneous Expenses are accounts with insignificant amounts such as xerox, garbage fees. meals allowance, rodents and
cockroach extermination, birthday bash, sireamers. flags. signuge and tarpaulins.

19 Taxes and Licenses
This account consists of:

2023 2022
Annual registration fee 500 500
Business taxes/permits and registration 5.434,987 1,110,125
Barangay clearance . 1,500 1,500
5.436,987 1,112,125

Taxes and licenses include lacal taxes and other fees.
20 Income Tax

The reconciliation of the provisien for income tax computed at statutory income tax rate to the provision for income tax
shown in the statements of income follows:

a) Regular Rate - 25%

2023 2022
Gross Profit 25,833,336 24,811,782
Add (deduct): Non deductible expenses/other taxable income (20,828,534) (16,084,131)
Taxable income 5,004,802 8.727.651
Multiply by 25% 25%
REGULAR INCOME TAX DUE 1,251,200 2,181913

21 Taxes per RR-2010

In compliance with the requirement set forth by Revenue Regulation No. 15-2010 of the Bureauof Internal Revenue,
hereunder are the information on taxes. duties. and license fees paid or accrued duri
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